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NOTICE TS THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is horaby grven that the 38" Annual General Meeling af the Company will be held at
Hetel Kanchi, 28, Ethiraj Salai, Egmore, Chennai 800 008 on Wednesday. 25" September 2013 at
530 a.m, 1o transact the fallowing business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Tareceive cansider and adopt the Balance Sheet as al 31" March 2015, the Profit and Loss
Acenunt for the Year ended 31% March 2013 and the report of the Directors® and Auditors'
thereqn.

5 Todeclare a dividend of 10 per cent far the financiat year ended 31" March, 2013,

3. Toappoint a Direclorin the placs of Smt. Veena Dievi Saraf, who retires from office by rolation
and being eligible offers harselffor reappaintment, :

4. ToappointaDireclarin the place of Dr. Devrnahan Kohunta, who relires from office by rotation
and being eligible offers himself for reappeintment.

5 Toappoint auditors to hold office until the canclusion of the next Annual General Meeling and
to fix their remuneration. The retiring auditors, M/s. Singhi & Co. are eligitle for
reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
fterm No. 6

1o consider and if thaught fit, 1o pass the following resolution as Special Resolution with or withaut
moSification:

"RESOLWVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 198, 269, 308, Schedute XIN and all other
appticable provisions, if any, of the Gomp anies Act 1956, or any re-enactment thereot and
subscquent to the approval of the Baard of Direclars in their meeting held on 12 August, 2013 the
consentof the Company be and is hereby accorded far the ratificatian of the re-appaintmant of Mr.
. N. Saraf as lhe Managing Director of the Company with effect from 1st September, 2013 for &
period of three years with such remuneration as recammended by the Remuneration Commitie2 in
their meeling held on 12 August 2013 and as sct outin the Explanalory Staternant provided thatthe
tatal remuneratan (including all perquisites) shall not exceed the ceiling limit as provided in Clause
1{R] of Section |1, Part |1 of Schedule X1Il of the Campanies Act, 1956 or such amounls as may be
specified by any amendment to the Act”

"RESOLYVED FURTHER THAT Mr. G. N. Saraf shall not be liable lo retire by ratation during his
tenure of appoinkment as the Managing Directar of the Campany”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of the Company making adeguate profits the Board of
Directars/ Remuneration Committee canstituted by the Board, be and hereby authgrized to revise,
amend. alter and vary the terms of the remuneration andfor perquisites payable to Mr. 5. N. Saraf,
4l its absolute discretion, subject to the guidelines or ceilings whatever ap plicable, within the
applicatile provisions of the Campanies Act, 1956 and Lhe amount af ramuheration shall be within
the overall ceiling of 5% or 10% of the net profits of the Company, caloulaled inthe manner specified
in the Act’

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the Campany has no profits ar its profits are inadequate in
any financial year during the tenurc of appainiment of Mr. G, M. Saral, il may pay a rermuncratian to
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Mr. G. N. Saraf, which shall not exceed the ceiling as provided in Schedule XIIl of the Companies
At 1956 or such amounts a5 may be specified by any amandiment to the Act."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Girectars be and are hareby soverally authorized to do
ail such acts, deeds and things and execute all such decuments, instruments and writings as ray
be required and do alf statutory filings, as mandated , as per the provisions of Companies Al
18567,

ftem No, 7

Ta consider and fi thought fit, o pass 1he following resolution as Spec|ai Resolutian with arwithowt
madiffeation:

"RESCILYVED THAT, pursuant to the previsions of Section 198, 268, 309, Schedule Xill and 2 cther
applcable pravisions. if any, of lhe Corepanies Act 1956, of any re-enactment thereof . the consent
of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the re-appaointrment of M. Rajesh Kumar Saraf s
the Jdoint Maraging Drreclor of the Comparny with effect from 15t Octaber 20143 far g petiod of thras
years with such remuneration as recommended by the: ramuneration cammiltee in thair meeting
held on 12 August 2013 and as set out in the Explanalory Statement provided that the total
remuneration {including all porquisites) shall not oxceed tie ceiling limit as provided in Clause 1(B)
af Section H, Part Il of Schedute XIIt of the Companies Act, 1956 or such amaunts as rmay be
specified by any amendmant to the Act,*

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Rajesh Kumar Saraf shall not be liable ta retive by rotation during
his lenure of appointment as the Joint Managing Director of the Company™

"RESOLVERD FURTHER THAT in the event of the Company making adequate profits the Board of
Directars! Remuneration Commiltes constituted by the Board. be and is hereby authorized to
revise, amend. alter and vary the terms of the remuneration andicr pertuisites payablo o e
Rajesh Kumnar Saraf, at its absclule discretion, subject to the guidelines or ceilings wherever
applicable, within the applicable provisions of the Campanies Act, 1858 and the smount of
remuneralion shall be within 1he overall ceiling of 5% ar 10% of the net profits of the Company,
calculated in the manner specified in the Act”

"RESCOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the Company has no profits or its profits are inadcquale m
any financial year during the tenure of appeintment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Saraf, it may pay a
temuneration to Mr. Rajesh Kumar Saral, which shall not excend the ceiling as provided in
Schedule Xl of the Companies Act 1956 or such amounts as may be specified by any amendment
fothe Act.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby severally authonzed to do
all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such docurments, instrumenls and writings as may

be required and do all statutery filings, as mandated | as per the provisions of Companies At
1956",

Place: Chennai For and an behalf of the Board
Date ;12.08.2043 NATIOMAL OXYGEN LIMITED
G.M. Saraf

Chairman and Managing Director
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MNotes ;

a

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND WOTE, 1S ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOTBE AMEMBER.

The IMstrurnent appainting a proxy =hall be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
nat less than 48 haurs before the ime for holding the aforesaid meeting.

The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company wilt remain closed from 20
September 201 3to 25 September 2013 {both days inclusive).

Nembers/Proxies should bring the Atiendance Slip sent herewith duly filled in for attending the
meeting.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (wde circular nos. 1772011 and 18/2011 dated April 21, 2011
and &pril 29, 2041 respectively) has undertaken a Green [niliative in Corporate Govermance
and allowed Companies to share documents with its shareholders through an electronic
mode. An armendment to the Listing Agraement with the Stock Exchanges permits companies
1o send soft copies of the Annual Report to all those shareholders who have registered their
omail addresses for the said purpose. Hence Members are requested to register their &-mail
addresses with the Company by sending their details relating to name. folio na /OF [diClient [d
tothe company's email id ; grievancesredressal@nolgroup.com

Meombers are requestied to notify immediately any change in their address Lo the Registrar and
Sharg TransferAgent M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Lid., "Subramanian Buildings”, 1, Clut
House Road, Chennai-600 002,

tembers who hold shares in physical form are requested (o dematcrialize their holdings Lo
make the Company’s shares traded in narmal segment,

Dietails of Cividend declarsd fram thefinancial year 2005-2006 shwards is as follows:

Financial year Declared on Rate of Dividend | Amegunl of Dividend pet share
2005-2006 22.09.2006 20% Rs.2.00
200E-2007 10.03.2007 20% Rs.2.00

{Interim Dividend)
2007-2008 19.09.2008 20% Rs.2.00
2008-2008 15.00.2009 10% Re.1.00
20092010 17.08.2010 10% Re1.00
2010-2011 03.09.2011 10% Re.1.00
2011202 {13.05.2012 10% Re.1.00

(Interim Dividend)

Members who have not encashed their dividend warrants pertaining te the aforesaid
years may approach the company or Registrar for obtaining payme ht theraof.
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Infarmation pursuant ta Clause 49 of the Listtng Agreermcnt for reappointment of Direciors:

Item Np 3
1 Mame of 1he Directer Smt. Veena Devi Saraf
a Arge 73 yrars
b Date of appointrment 117101989
C Experisnce 24 yoars
d Mo, of shares as on 31" March 2013 361,871 {7.54%,)
o Directorship in other public companies Mil
f Chairmanitember of Committess of Com panies ]
Itern No.4
1 Marne of lhe Director Cr.D. M. Mohunta
a Age 73 years
b Date of appoiniment 10111937
C Gualification Chernical Engr. Phd.
d Experience 26 years
e | Mo ofsharesason31'March 2013 TE0{0.0715%)
f Directorship in other public companies il
q ChairmaniMember of Commitlees of Companies Mil
ItemNo.6
Marne of the Director Mr. G.N. Saraf
a Ago 78 years
# Date of appaintment 231214971
c Qualification t.Com. LLB
d Experiance YEars
& Mo, of shares as on 31" Mareh 2013 7,894,108 (16.54%)
f Directorship in other pubfic comparies i
0 Chairman/Member of Commitlees of Companies il
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Item No.T
1 Name ofthoe Director Mr, Rajesh kumar Sacaf
a Aga 51 years
b Date of appointment 01141882
r Cualification B.Com,,
d Experience 21 yeoars
o Mo, of shares as on 31" March 2013 5,18.400 (12 88%)
f Directorship in other public companies kil
g Chairmanihzmber of Commiltess of Companies Mil

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
1956.

ltem No.B

Shri. G, N, Saraf, was reappainted as Managing Director at the Annual General Meeting held on 17
Septemnber 2010 for three years we.f. from 1.8.2010 to 31.08.2013. Shni. G.N. Saraf has been
managing the campany efficiently for more than three decades. He has helpad the company in
achigving greater heights with his rich experience in the field of Ind ustrial gases. His re-appointmant
will benefit the company in many ways. The Board of Directors has re-appeinted Shri G. W, Sarafl as
Managing Direclor subject to the approval of Lhe members in the Annual general Meeting for a
further penod of three years with effect fram 1.9.20132 as per the following terms and conditions
including remuneralion as recommended by the Remuneratian Commities at its meaeting held on 12
August 2013 and it is new presented for the approval of shareholders at this Annual General
Meeting.

Salary: Rs. 3.00,000/- {Rupees three lakbs anly) per month inclusive of the perquisites and other

allpwance as detailed in Category A and Category C. Further the amount is exclusive of parquisites

as detailed in Categary B.

Perquisites

Category A

it Housing including gas, electricity, water and fumishings. The expenditure incurred by the
Cumpany on providing furnished accommodation etc. shall be subject Lo the ceiling of BO% of
the salary, The expenditure incurred by the Comparny an gas, gleciricity, water and furnishing
shall be valued as per the Income tax Rules, 1962 subject to the ceiling of 1 0% of \he salary of
the Managing Director.

il Medical reimbursement. The expenses incurred for the self and family subject o lhe ceiling of
sne month's salary in a yearor three months salary over a period of three years,

il Leave Fravel Concessiun: For self, wife and dependent children once in 2 year incurred to and
from any place in India subject to the condition that only the actual lare and no holel expanse
etc, will be allowed.

W} Fees of Clubs subject to @ maximum of two clubs. This will not include admiszion and life
rmembership fee.

v Personal Accident Insurance Premium not to exceed Rs.4000 per annum,
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Category B

i} Campany's contributian towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or annuity fund
subject ta the extent these either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax
Act, 1961

i) Gratuity payable shal nol exceed half monlh's salary for each completed year of service

iy Eamed Leave: on full pay and allawance as per the rules of the Campany. Encashment of the
leave atthe end of the Lenure.

Category €
i} Frecuse of Company's car with driver, Tho use of car for the Company's business will nat be
considersd as perquisiles.

iy Free Telephone facility at Residence: Personal lang distange calls on telephane shall be billed
by the Company,

The aggregate remuneration payable, as detailad above. to the ktanaging Diractor will not in any
case, exceed the limits laid down under clavse 1(B) af Section |1, Part 1 of Schedule X1 of the
Companies Act, 1856,

The Board therefare recommends the resclution in ltem No.6 of the Notice for your approval.

shri.G. N. Saraf, Shri.Rajesh Kumar Saraf and SmiVesna Devi saraf arc interested in this
resolution,

Disclosure as required under Schedule Zlll, Section I, Part 1l 1{B) of the Companies Act,
1956

General Information:
al  Mature af the Industry: Manufacturing of industral gazes

b}  Date of commencement of business: The company had commenced its business from the
date ofits inception as a privale limited company

t] Financial performance

For the periad ended
Particulars 31.02.2013
Es.
INCOME
Gross Sales 268.861.877
Less : Excise Duty 22,776,627
et sales 246,085,351
Other income 5,414 278
otal 1A 251 493 527
EXPENDITURE
Purchazes of stock-in-trade -
Cost of materials consumed 10,122,488
Changes in inventories 75485
Employee Benefit expenses 28,631,339
Fower and fuel 105,828 736
Finance Casts 14 620 G2E




a)
b
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Dopreciation and Amortisation 34,757,971
Cthar expenzses 51,570,543
Tratal {B) 245 605 638
Balance (A-B} Profil Before: Taxation 5.503,933
Tax expanses 2,500,000
Dreferred Tax {2.495.000]
Profil for the year 5,584,938
Earning per equity share:
Basic 123
Dituted 1.41
Export performance and net foraign exchange collaborations {if any) . MIL
Forzign Invasiments of collaboratars, if any : NIL

Infortnation about Mr.G.N,5araf {the apprintee)

1]

Past remuneration ; Rs 200000~ per month

71  Recognition of awards . Mil

3 Job Prafile and suitability | managing the entire affairs of the company

4} Remuneration propased: Rs.3.00.000- por month inclusive of tho porquisites and othar
allpwanse as detailed above.

£ Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the compary: Industrial
Gases Manufacturing [ndustry
Cinly Minimum remuneration propased to maragerial personnal and comparatively lower than
any other company in the same industry and with the same kind of operalian.

6]  Pecunigryrelationship
Mr.G.M. Saraf is holding 794108 shares comprising 16.54% in the paid up capital of the
company and is related to Mr.R.K, Saraf, Jaint Managing Director, and Smt.Voena Devi Saraf,
Dhirector and Ms. Aarti Saraf, Genaral Manager, Information Technatogy.

71 Feasons of loss or inadeguate profits
The company is making profits prasently and the resclution is proposed la be passed for the
cantingencies which ray arise resulting in declining profils.

B Stepstiaken or proposed to be laken for improvemenl
The Company has started testing work at the Perundurai Plant, Erode district and shall satn
commente production by the year ond, This shall boost the revenue and ngrease ihe
profitability of the Compary.

% Expectedincrease in productivity and profitin measurable terms:
The rated capacity of both the plants 74 tons/ 54 tons per day will ba achieved subject to
market conditions,

Itom Mo . T:

Shri.Rajesh Kumar Saral. was reappointed as Joint Managing Director at the Annual General
Meeling held on 197 September 2008 for a further period of five years with eifect from 1.10.2008,
and his termn expros on 30 September 2013, Shri. Rajesh Kurnar Saraf is gne of the key
functionaries in the top management team and has been associated wilh the Company for the last
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twenty years. The Board of Directors has recommended the re-appointment of Shi, Rajesh Kumar
Saral as Joint Managing Directar for a further petiod of three years with effact from 1.10.2013 as
per the following terms and conditions including remunaration s recommended by the
Remunerstion Commitlee at its meeting held on 12 August 2013, for appraval of shareholders at
the Annual Seneral Meeting,

Salary:

Rs. 3.00.000/ par manth inclusive of the perquisites and otner allowance a3 detailed in Catogory A
and Cateqory C, Further lhe amount is exclusive of perquisites as detailed in Calegory B,

Perguisites

Category A

1) Housing including gas, electricity, water and fumishings. The expenditure incurred by the
Company on providing furnished accommodation etc. shall be subject to the ceiling of 60%: of
the salary. The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, eleclricity, water and furmizhing

shall be valued as per the Income tax Rules, 1362 subject to the ceiling of 10% of lhe salary of
the Joint Managing Director,

i) Medical reimbursement: The gxipenses incurred for the seif and family subjoct to the celling of
one manth's salary in a year or three manths salary over a periad of three years.

i) Leave Travet Concession: Forself. wife and dependent children ance in a yearincurred to and
from any place in India subject to the conditian that only the actual fare and no hotel UXpEnSe
&tc. will be allawed.,

i) Fees of Clubs subject lo a maximurn of two clubs. This will not include admission and life
membership fee.

v} Personal Accident Insurance Premium not to exreed Rs 4000 per annum.
Categery B

i} Company's cuntribution towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund ar annuity fund
subject 1o the extent these cither singly or put together are not tuxable under the Incomn Tax
Act, 1951

) Gratuity payable shall not exeeed half month's salary foreach completed year of service

i)  Earned Leave: an full pay and allowance as per the rules of the Company. Encashment of the
leave attha end of the tenure.

Category C

i} Free use of Company's car with driver. The use of car far the Company's business will nol be
considered as perquisites,

] Free Telephone facility at Residence: Personal long distance calls on lelephane shall be billed
by the Company.

The aggregate remuneration payable, as detailed above, o the Joint Managing Directar will notin

any case, exceed the limits laid down under clause 1{B) of Section I, Par Il of Schedule X of the

Companies Act, 1956,

The Board tharefore recommends the resolidlon in ltem No. T of the Notice for your approval,

Shri.Rajesh Kumar Saraf, Bhri.G.N.Saraf and SmtVeena Devi Saral are irlerested in this
resolution,
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Disclosure as required undar Schedule X, Section Jl, Part I 1{B} of the Companies Act,
1958

General Informatian:
a)  Matureaofthe Industry: Manufacluring of Industrial Qases

by Dale of commencement of business: The company had commenced its business from the
date of 15 nception as a private imited company
ol Financial performande

Far the pericd ended
Particulars 3M.03.2013
Rs.
INCOME
(zross Sales 268 BB BTT
Less : Excise Duly 22 776,527
Met sales 245 085,351
Oher incarms 5414 278
Total (A) 251,499 627
EXFENRDITURE
Purchases of stock-in-trade -
osl of materials cansumed 10,122, 488
Changas in inventories 75.985
Emploves Benefil expenses 28,631,339
Power and fuel 105.826,7360
Finance Costs 14,620,626
Deprecialign and Amaortisation 34,757,971
Dther exponscs 51,570,543
Total (B} 245 605,688
Balance {A-B) Profit Before Taxalion 5,893,038
Tax pxpenses 2,500,000
Deforred Tau {2,495 000}
Frofit for the vear 54888 038
Earning per equity share:
Easis 1.23
Dilied 1.41
dY  Export periotmance and net foroign exchange callaborations (ifany] :© MIL
gl Foreign Investments or collaborators, if any MNIL

Information about Mr. Rajesh Kumar Saraf (the appeintee)
1] Pastremuneration; Bs 1,00.000f par manth

21 Recognition or gwards: Mil

3] Jab Profile and suitability: ranaging the ontire affsirs of the company

4] Romuncration propesed: Rs.3,00,000~ per manth inclusive of the perquisiles and cther

allnwance as detailed above,

5] {Copmparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company: Industrial

Gases Manulacturing Industry
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6)

7

B

9

Qnly Minimum remuneration proposed to managerial personnel and comparatively lower
than any ather company in the same industry and with the same kind of operalion.

Pecuniary refationship

Mr.Rajesh Kumar Saraf 15 holding 618400 shares comprising 12.88% in the paid up capital of
the company and is related to MG, N, Saraf, Managing Director, and Smt, Veena Devi Saraf,
Director and Ms. Aarti Saraf, General Manager, Infarmation Technology.

Reasons of luss orinadequate profits

The company is making profits presently and the resolution is proposed to be passad for he
contingencies which may arise resulting in declining profits.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement.

The Company has started testing wark al the Perundurai Plant. Erode district and shall soon
commence production by the year end, This shall boost the revenue and increaso the
profitability of the Company,

Expected increase in productivity and profitin measurable terms:

The rated capacity af bath the plants 74 tensf 54 tons per day will be achieved subjoct to
market conditions.
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DIRECTORS REPORT

The Directers of your Company present its 38" Annual Report on the functioning of the Company
together with Ihe Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March 2013 and the Balance 3heet
as al that date tagether with the Auditor's Report thereon,

Financial Resulls:

Currant year Previcus Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012

[Rs.in Lakhs) {Rs.in Lakhs]
Gross Profit/ (Loss) 40651 45218
Depreciation [347.58) {9358, 74}
Prafit ! (Losst before Tax 5883 03.42
Pravision for Incorns Tax (25 (7.20)
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax - -
Provision Release of Deferrmed Tax £4.95 {7.48)
Met Prafitfor the yvear 58.8 8,74
Batance brought fomward Trom the cadier year 308.2 286 69
38808 365,43

Guring the Anancial year 2012-13, despite the power crisis and increased business compelition,
your conipany was able th maintain profitlevels and register a net profit of Ks. 58,85 lakhs which is
however loweor that the profit of Re. 78.73 lakhs earned ih the previous year,

Business Operations:
industriai Gases

Your Company was able to successfully commissian the plant at SIPCOT Industrial Growth Centre,
Ferundurai near Erode. The plant at Pondicherry is also performing at ils rated capacity, Your
Company is working on the market front since the supply of oxygen and nitrogen has increased
compared 1o the previous year,

Windmill:

The Power generatioh is narmal and we expect the generation of power will continue at the same
leval,

Dividend:

Your Board of Directors recommends dividend of Rs. 1 per share, i.c. 10 percent {Re., 1 per equily
shara of Rs 10/- each fully paid-up) for the year ended 31 March, 2012, to equity sharehalders
aggregating ta Rs 4802271 ragether with the Corporate Dividend Distribution Tax of Rs.8.16.144.
The tatal payout will be Rs. 56,184 17 subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Azt
General Maating,

Directors.;

Smt. Veena Devi Saraf and Mr Devmaohan Mohunta are retiting at this moeting by eotation and being
eligible, offer themselves for reappomtment,
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Mr G N Saraf, Managng Direclor was re-appointed by the Board of directars in their meeting held
on 12 August 2013 subject to the approval of members for a period of three years with offect fram Q1
September 2013,

Mr Rajesh kumar Saraf, Joint Managing Directar is alsa pmﬁ:nsed to be re-appointed for a period of
threg years with effect from 01 October 2043,

Rightslsaue:

The Board of Directors of National Oxygen Limited wishes ta thank all its members and investors far
their respanse to the Company's Rights |ssue of Equity Shares, which openad far subscrption on
Wednesday, July 11, 2012 and clased on Thursday, August 09, 2012 with an issue size of Rs 834.97
lakhs. The total amount collected on application is Rs 895.28 lakhs for 17,800,561 Equity Shares,
whichis 83.75% of the tolal Issue size.

The Basis of Allotment was approved by Bombay Stock Exchange Limited ("BSE”}, the
Designated Siock Exchange an August 17, 2012, Pursuant to lhe appeoval, the Board of Directars
has allotted 16,85,721 Equity Shares in its meeting held on August 17, 2012, All the valid
applications {including Application Supported by Blocked Amount (“ASBA") have been considered
for allolrment,

The proceeds of the rights issue were utilized for the purpose mentionad in the letter of offor of the
said rights issue,

The Board once again wishes to thank all the shareholders for making lhe issue sucress.
Fixed Deposits:

The Campany has not accepted any ficed depasits during the year,

Particuiars of Employees and Labour Relations:

Mong of the employoes fall under Lhe category specified under Sec.217 (2A] of the Cornpanies Act,
1956 and tho Rules thereunder,

The relations with the employees during the vear had been smaoth and cordial.
Conservation of Energy, Technolegy Absorption and Fereign Exchange inflow & Cutge:

Prescribed particulacs under Soction 217{1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 are furnishad as
Annexure-A o this Report,

Rirector's Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the pravisians of Section 217{2AA) of the Companies Act, 1858, your Directors confirm
that

= inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year cnded 31 March 2013, the
applicable accounting standards have been (ollowed atong with proper explanation related to
material departures, if any.

+  they have selected such accounting policies and applied tham cansistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the State of affairs of the Company as on 317 March, 2013 and of the profit and loss of the
company lor that period,

. preper and suffictent care has been taken for the maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance wilh the provisions of tho Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for greventing and detecting fraud and other ireepularitics.

" the annual accaunls are prepared an a going concern basis,
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Corporate Governance:

is a listed Company, necessary measures are taken o comply with the listing agreemants with
stock exchanges. A Report on Corporate Governance, along with certificate of Compliance from the
Fracticing Company Secretary forms Annexure-B {o this report,

Manzagement Discussion and Analysis Report.
AManagerment Discussion and Analysis Reportis given as Annexure C to this report.
Audltors:

Messrs. Singhi & Co.. Chanered Accountants, retire at this meeting and being eligible are proposecd
for reappointment. Thoy atso cxpressed their willingness to conbnue in office if reappointed, at the
ensying annual general mesting.

Compliance Certificate:

In accordance with Section 3834 of the Companies Act, 1956, and Companies (Certificale) Rules.
2001, the company has obtained a certificate from Mfs. Lakshrmmi Subramanian & Associates.
Chennai, Secretary in whale time practice confirming that \he company has complied with all the
provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and a copy of such certificals is annexed to the report,

CostAudit:

Qur Company is covered under Cost Audit fram the current year {2012-13) anwards and we have
appointed M/s Swvasubramanian 8 Co., Practicing Cost Accounlanis as the Cost Auditars of the
Company.

Acknowledgerment:

Your Directars take this opportunity to place on recard thelt appreciation of the cantinued support
and Ca-operatian from Punjab Mational Bank ahd HOFC Bank Limited,

Your Directors also wish ko convey their thaoks to all the valued customers and the valuable
services rendered by the Oficers, Staff and Warkers al all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board
Place : Chennar G.MN. Saraf
Date: 12.08.2013 Chairman and Managing Directer
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ANNEXLURE A TO OIRECTORS' REPORT

INFORMATION AS PER SEC.217 (1) (e} READ WITH COMPANIES {DISCLOSURE OF
PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS] RULES, 1988 AND
FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGCH 2013

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

.

d.

Energy canservalion measures taken

i Intraduction of efficient lighting system and special capacitor banks for mproverment of
power factor.

i Improvements in operating officiency and reduction of losses atworkers levet.

iit. Technolegy for production of gases is boing upgraded continuously, Also distribution
technolegy for eryogenicliquid products is streambingd,

Additional Investment Proposals, —-MIL

Impact of above measures on energy consumption Introduction of efficient lighting system and
vlher energy saving systems has considerably reduceo power comsymplign,

Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of productian as per Form A Mot
Applicable,

B.TECHNOLOGY ABSORBFTION

a.
b.

Asper Farm B Mot applicable
Research and Development (R& DY

r.  Specific arsas in which Research and Development carricd out by the
Company - NIL

ii. Benefits derived as a resull of tha above Research and Development - HMIL

iii. Fulure Plan of action the Company has tentative proposals to introdyce Research and
Cevelopment division in the next bwo years,

iv. Expenditure on Research and Development at presert Parcentage of the

turnuver -~ ML
a. Capital

k. Recumring

c. Total

d. Totat Research and Development as & percentage of Turnover.

Technolagy, Absorption, Adoptian and Innovation

iid,

i. Eforts made - NIL
fi. Benefits dorved

1. Producticn Improvemenl

2. Coslreductian

2. Import substitulicn

Technology imparted = MIL
Year of Report - NIL
Has technology been fully absorbed - NIL

If not fully absarbed areas where this has not
been reasons therefore and fulure plans of action - MIL
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C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO-

{i1 Activities relating o Exports, Initiztives taken to increase Exports, Developments of new
Export Market for products and Services and Export Plans:

The Company has not underaken any export activities.
(i’ Tolal Foreign Exchange used and eamed.

2012-13 2011-12
Earnings in Fareign Exchange Pl Nil
Expenditure in Foreign Currency 6,65 995 903,738
CIF Walue of Imports 12,3048 034 50,04 382

ANNEXLRE B TO DIRECTORS REPORT — REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Gavernance:

Mational Oxygen Limited defines Corporaie Govemance as a Systematic Process by which
companies are directed and controlled 1o enhance their weallh generating capacity, Since large
corporations employ vast Quantum of social rasources, we beliave that the governance process
ghould ensure thal these companies are managed in a manner that meets slakeholders
aspirations and social sxpectalions.

The basic abjective of cerporate guvernance policies adopted by the companies s to attain the
highest levels of transparency, accaurlability and integrity, This objeclive extends not merely 1o
rmeat with statutony requirements but also goes beyond them by putting into place procedures and
systems, which arc in accerdance with hest practice of governance. Your company belicves thal
good corporate governance enharces the trust and confidence of all the slakeholders, Goad
practice in corporate behaviour helps 1o enhance and maintain Public trust in companies and slock
markact,

Z.Board of Directors:
Composition and category of Board of Directors

The Boeard of Direclors of the company comprizes of Executive, Man-Executive and independent
Direclors. bn all there are six Directors, two execulive, ong non-executive and three ndependent
directors.

Ag om 317 March 2013, the composition of the Board of Directors of the Campany meels \he
stipulated requirements af Clausc 43 of the Lisling Agreement of the Stock Exchanges, The Board
is respensible for the management of the business and meats regularty for discharging its role and
functions.

Number of Board Meetings Hald dates on which held:-

During the financial year 2012-2013 viz., from 1" April 2012 to 31% March 2013, nine (9) Board
meetings were held on the following dates: 3° May, 2012, 307 May 2012, 26" July 2012, 30" July,
2012, 13" August, 2012, 17 August 2012, 3" September 2012, 127 Novernber, 2012, and 127

February 2013, The Annual General Meetingwas held on 28" Seplembar, 2012

The compasilion and membership on other Boards, Committees of Directors and aflendante of
Directors al the Board of Directors Meetingg held during the Financial Year 2012-2013 and the last
AGM held on 28.09.201 15 given below.
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ﬁtter}dance Number of Directorships in other Public
Farliculars companies and Commiliee Members f
Nag;re c:f lrhe Category Last Committee | Cormitee
seie BDE!Td AGM Cthar Meamiberships [Chaitrmanships|
Meetings| (Yes/ |Dircctorships| (other than | (other than
No) MWOL) MNaL}
shri. G.M. Saraf Chaiman and g Mo - - -
Managing
Director -
Exevulive
Shri. R.K, Saraf Juint Managing g Yes - - -
Director -
Execulive
O, DM, Mohunla | Mon-Execulive 9 Yas - - -
Independent
St Yeena Devi | Non-Executive g Mo - - -
MNon-Independent
ahri. P Siva Mon-Executive g Yes - . -
Independent
Shri, Anil Seth MNon-Executive g No 1 - -
Independeant

3. BOARDCOMMITTEES:-

Charter:-

Audit Committee:

The Frimary object of Audit Committee of the company is to monitor and provide effactive
superyision of the management's financial reporing process with a view ta ensure acourate,
tirmely and proper disclosures and transparency., integrity and guality of financial reporting.

Composition:-

The Audit committes comprises of the fallowing three Non-Executive Independent Directors of

the company:

Marne of the Director Category of Membership
Shti.P. Siva Chairman

Or DM Mohunta Metmber

Shri. Anil Seth Member

Terms of reference: The majorterms of reference of this commiltee are as under: -
% Reviewing with management the financial slalements befare submission of the same ta

tnc Board.
% Overseeing of company's financial reporting process and disclosures of its financial
information.

< Reviewing the adequacy of the internal Audil Function,
£ Recommendation and Removal of Statutory Auditor and Fixation of audit Fees,
% Reviewing the Reparts furnished by the statutory auditors and ensuring suitable follow up

thereon.
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Meeting and Attendance of the Committea:-

During the financial year four Audit Committes meetings were held on the foliowing dates 307 May
2012, 13" August 2012, 12" Novernber 2012 and 127 February 2013,

The Attendance of Dhrectors al the Audit Committee Meelings hetd during the year 2012-2013 is
givern below:

tame of the Category of Attendance Particulars
Director ttembership Mectings Held IMestings Altended

Shri P.Siva Chairman d 4

Cr.0.M.Mohunta Mamber 4 4

Shri. Anil Seth Member 4 4

B. Remuneratien Committee:

The Remuneration Commilles comprises af three Mon-Executive Directars viz.:
1. Dr.0.M. Mohunta, Charman of the Committee
2. Shri,. B Siva, Momber
3. Shri. Anil Scth, Member

Termas of reference:

The: lerms of reference of the Remuneration Committes are as per the guidelines set out in the
Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges that include determination of the Company's palicy an
spizcific remuneration packages for Dirgctors,

A Remuneration Committee Meeting was held on 13 August 2012 durnng the year for the
recommendation of remuneration [o a relative of Directer holding an office or place of profit.

Remuneration Policy:

The remuneralion of the Executive Directors is recommended by the Bemuneration commitles,
basocd an criteria such as industry benchmarks, the Company's performance vis-a-vis the industry
and responsibilities shoulderad. The Company pays remuneratian by way of salary and perquisites
taits Executive Directors.

The Mon-executive Directors are nal paid any remuneration except silting fees. Further lhe
campany has nol entered into any pecummary relationship or transactigns with the Mon-executive
directors.,

The details of the remuneration paid/payable to lhe Directors during the Financial Year 2012-2013,
shareholding and relaticnship with Directars arc az under:
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Nams of the Director | Salary & Sitting | Me. of shares Relationship with
Perquisiles | Fees held as on Directors
iRs} {Rs.) 31.3.2013
Shri.G.M_Saraf 30,55 769/ F.04 108 Husband of Smt Veena Devi

Saraf and Father af
Shri.R. K. Saraf

Shri.R.K.Saraf 12,52 BOG/- 6,148,400 San of 5hn.G.M. Saraf and
Smt.Veena Devi Saraf

Cr.0.M.Mohunta - 12000 50 -

Smt.Veena Devi Saraf - 15,000 361871 Wife of 3hri.G.N.Saral and
kather of Shri.R.K. Saraf

Shri.P.Siva - 18,000 4960 -

Shri.Anil Sath - 12,000 - -

Details as required under Schedule XN Part Il of the Companies Act, 1956

Information ahcut Mr G N Saraf, Managing Director

Elernents of Remuneration package: ag given under explanatory statement attached along wilh
the notice

Details of fixed component and performance linked incentive: a5 given under explanatary
statement attached along with the notice

Service contracts, notice pariod, severance fees: Nil
Details of Stock options: Mil
information about Mr Rajesh Kumar Saraf, Joint Managing Director

Elements of Remuneration package: as given under explanalory statement attached atong
with tha notice

Details of fixed component and performance linked ingenllve: as given under explanatory
statement attached along wilh the notice

Service contracts, notice period, severance fees: Mil
Details of Stock oplions: Nil
C. Shareholdersiinvestors Grievance and Share Transfer Committes;
Composition:-
The Shareholders/ Investars Grievance and Share Transfer Committes comprises of:
1. Smt. Veena Devi Saraf, Chairpersan of the Cammitiee
2. Shri. G, M. Saraf, Membper
3. 5Shri.P Siva, Mamber

The tarms of reference of this committee are az under:-

The shareholdersiinvestor grigvance and share transfer commillee specifically laoks inlp
redressing of shareholder's and investor's complaints such as transfer of shares, non-receipl of
shares, non-receipl of declared dividend, nen-receipt of annual report and ta cnsure oxpeditious
sharg transfers.
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Meeting and Attendance of the committee:-

The Commillce oversees the performance of share transfer and recommends measdres to
improve the shareholdersfinvestors serviee. The said Committee met 8 times during
the year 2012-2013.

Compliance Officer: Mr. K.3. Govindarajan
Shareholders complaints received and replied in 2012-2013.

Qurng the Financial Year 2012-2013, 4 {four} complaints were received from shareholders
and were repliediredreszed 1o the salisfaction of the investors. There are no complaints
pending as on date of lhis reporl. There were no share transfers pending registration as at 317
March 2013,

In case of any wvestor complaint, shareholders are requested to address the same lo
grievancesredressali@nalgroup.com

€. General Bady Meetings:
The panticulars af Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are as under:

Year Date and Time Venue

2009-2010 17" September 2010 at 9,30 a.m Holel Kanchi, 28, Ethiraj Salai,
Egmare, Chennai 600 008,

2010-2011 2" Seplember 2011 at 10.00 a.m Hotel Kanchi, 28, Ethira) Salai,
Egmara, Chennai 500 0085

20112012 | 28" Seplember 2012 at 1030 am  |Hotel Kanchi, 28, Ethiraj Salai,
Egmare, Chennai 600 008,

I} Special Resclution Passed inthe Past thrae AGM's:-
2001-2012:-

Special Resolution for the purpose of appointment of Ms. Aarti Saraf, relative of the directors as
General Manager, Information Techrnology,

2010-2011:-

Special Resolution for the purpose of issue of equity shares on Rights basis.
Special resolution for borrewal of money to a limit not exceeding in the aggregate of Rs, 100 crores,

2009-2010:-

Spocial Resalutions for reappointrment of Shii, G.N. Saraf as Managing Diraclor.

I Postal Ballots:

Mo resolutions were passed through Postal Ballot during the financial year under revigw.
7. Disclosures:

a. Related Party Transactions: The Company has hat entered inte any transactions of a material
nature with the Promoters, the Directors or the Management, their subsidiaries or relatives,
pte, that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company axcept thase that have
been discloged and are mostly ore time payment. The necessary disclosures regarding the
transaciions are given inthe peintno. 38 of the Motes ta the Accounls,
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b.  There are np instances of non-comphance by the Company, penalties, stricturcs imposed pn
the Company by the Stock exchanges or SEBI ar any siatutory authority on any matter related
to Capital Markets during the last three years,

¢.  Disclosure on accounting kreatment: No differential treatment from the Accaunting standards
was followed in the preparation of the finangial statements,

d.  The company does not have a Whistle Blower Policy and rp employee has been denied
access o approach the audit committee to re part any serious concerns.

g, The company has cornplied with al! the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the lizting
agreement and the extent of compliance of the non-mandatary requircments is given in the
end of this Report.

f. Mo money has been raised threugh Public / Preferential issue during the financial year cnded
31" March 2013 other Ihan through Rights 1ssue during the firancial year, the details of which
are given in the Directors’ Report..

8. Means of Cemmunication;

The quarterly financial results are usually publishad in the News Today {English) and Malai Sudur
(Tamilyand are alsn available on the fallowing websites-

www.nolgralp . com, www.bseindia.com and www nseindia, com
8. Management Discussion and Analysis Report:

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of the Directors Report. [(Given in
Annaxure C}

10. General Sharcholders information:
{i) DateofAnnual GeneralMeeting @ 25" September 2013

Time o B.30am.
Venue ; Hotel kanchi,
28, Ethiraj Salai,

Egmoere, Chennai 600008 u
{iiy Financial Calendar

Resulis for the quarter ending June 30, 2013 Within 45 days from the end of the
quarter

Resulls for the quarter ending September 30, 2013 | Within 45 days from the end of the
fquarter

Results for Lhe ﬁuaﬂer ending December 21, 2013 | Within 45 days from the end of the
Quarter

Results for the quarter ending March 31, 2014 Audited Results within 60 days
from the end af the quarter

Annual General Meeting Soptember 2014

(i) Book-Closure Date 1 20 Septermnber 2013 to 25 Septernber 2013 {both days
inclustve)

(iv} Listing onthe Stock Exchanges @ The Eguity shares of the Company are listed in the
Bombay Stock cxchange and Madras Stock
Exchange. The campany confirms that it has paid
annual listing fees o all the stock exchanges for the
year 2013-2014.
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(v} Stock Coda

ivi} Stock MarketDala:-
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The shares of the company arg also traded in Natianal
Stock Exchange through MOU between Madras
Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange

© Bomoay Stock Exchange 507813

Madras Stock Exchange NATOXYGEN
Nationa! Stock Exchange NOL

Bombay Slock Exchange: High and Low quotations of lhe Company's shares during the
pariod 1% April 2012 to 31* March 2013

Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE]) Wationzl Steck Exchange [NSE)

Moth High I Low Volume High Low Volume
{Rs.) Numbears {Rs.) Numbers

Apr-12 50.45 42114 1,666 48.058 40.75 4,224
May-12 45.95 40.05 8.761 54.00 368 13,102
Jun-12 hi25 42,05 26,689 o0.55 426 25,145
Jul-12 50.50 44,60 250687 £1.50 45.5 14,396
Aug-12 4773 4215 9 355 48.30 41,2 2834
Sep-12 46.00 41.35 5407 45,80 40.2 7104
Oct-12 4585 42.00 B.348 43,95 41.05 5122
Moy-12 44.85 41.30 12540 4575 41.3 5,811
Dep-12 44.85 4] 35 11,282 44,7} 41.05 12412
Jan-13 43.55 40.00 5.684 42.00 41,00 4,397
Fele-13 44.60 39,00 8162 43.40 32.00 5,040
far-13 44.00 3710 5420 42,00 A8 85 827

Perfarmance index
« Ferformance of Company's share on BSE
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Perfarmance of Company's share on NSE
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{vii) Registrar and Sharc Transfer Agents @ Mis.Camea Corporate Service Limited.
“Subramanian Buildings®
1, Cluk House Road, Chennai- BOD 0032,
Contact Mo, 044-28460390
Fax Mo, 044-28460120

{viil} Share Transler System: Presently the share transfer documents which are received by
the Company are pracessed, approved and kept ready for despalch within 15 days fram
the date of the receipt,

fixy  Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.3.2013;

Sr:::;?nug_r ?::e;nture Mo, of shareholders % to total Sh::éﬂﬁr;l;wm % to total
10 5000 4022 92.1420 6648450 13,8443
5001-10000 218 4,944 1646870 3.4293
10001-20000 54 1.2371 790160 1.6453
20001-30000 16 0.3665 402360 18378
30003140000 b 0.2061 323370 06733
40001-50000 5 0.1145 240520 0.5008
50001-100000 6 0.1374 421700 0.8781
100001 & abave 37 0.8476 37549280 78,1906
Tolal 4365 100 48022710 100
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{x)

Shareholding Pattern as on 31.3.2013:
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Category Ne. of Sharas Held Percentaga of Share holding
A PROMOTER HOLOING
1. Promolers
Indian Promoters 256,005,831 55.43%
Foreign Promoters MIL
2. Persans acting in cancert MIL
Sub-Tatal 28,053,911 58.43%
B.MNon-Promoters MHolding
3, Instilutignal investars MIL ML
a. Muotual Funds and UTI MIL MIL
b. Banks, financial Institutions,
Insurance Companins
{centralfstate Govl, Instilwtions
MNor-govermment instilulions) MIL MIL
c. Flls MIL MIL
Sub-Tatal MIL MIL
4, a. Body Corporate 154631 3.22%
b, Indian Public 18,009,729 37.68%
. Clearing Member 1 0.00%
¢l. Hinou Undivided Family 18367 0.38%
e. MR 114902 0.25%%
f. Non-Kesident Family 1710 0.035%
Sub-Total 19,56, 340 41.57%
Grand Total 4802271 100.00%

Shargholders holding mare than 1% of the shares

The details of sharehalders (non-promaters) halding more than 1% of the equity as at March 31,

2013 are as follows -

Mame of the Mo, of Shares as % of
Shareholder Sharas held Total Na. of Shares
Mancharlal 3 F1re2 1.44
R F Dadabhoy 52800 1.10
F L Dadabhoy 887 1.85
M F Dadatshoy 52800 1.14)
Abdul Rasheed 63794 1.33
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Saffiya Banu B6045 1.38
Mancharal 105247 2.18
Thakur Prasad 80718 1.68
3 Dakshayani 64115 1.34
S 5 Sundaram 18276 1.63
Siegil India Ltd 75273 1.587
Tital 799607 16.65

ixi) Dematerialisation of shares: The equity shares of the cornpany have becn admitted
for dematerialization with NSOL and CDSL. The ISIM No. of the Company is
INEZ9ED01010, 91.28% of the Company's paid up Equity share capital has bagn
dematerialised uptoMarch 31, 2013,

(xiiy  Plant locations of the Company:

L. Industrial Gases

Factories:
1. Trchy-Fudukottai Road 2. Pondy-Villupuram Read, 3. R, BIPCOT Industnal Growlh Centre
Mathur-E22515, Thinandarke |, Parundurai,
Tamil Nadu Pondicherry 605 102. Eroce 636 052, Tamil Nacu
It. Windmill :

Loeaticon : Brahmanvol, Dhule District, Maharashtra - 424001

(xiij Address for Correspandence:
Matianal Oxygen Limited
Fegd. and Administrative Office:
40, {(Old No.141) Greams Road,
Chennai 500 006,
Phone: 28280707 (4 lincs)
Fax: (0441282090770
Email: contact@nalgroup.com

(¥iv)  E-Mail ID of Investor Grievance redressal coll
grievancesredressal@nolgroup.com

10. HMen-Mandatory Requlrements:

. Chairman of the Board: The Company maintains the office of the Executive Chairman
al its Corperate Office and also reimburses the expenses incurred in performance of
duties,

b The Board has duly constitited a Remuneration Comrittee under the Chairmanship of
Cr. 0. M. Mohunta, which determines the remuneralion package lor Exccutive

Directors.

C. Shareholder Rights: The quarterly financial results are usually published in the News
Today [English) and Malai Sudur {Tamil),

d. Audit gualifications: The company has no audit qualifications in the financial

statements.
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o Tramning of Board members: Periodical meetings are held with skilled sonsultancy
agencies forthe Board members to appraise thern in recent developmenis and existing
lzws and practices

f. mMechanism of evaluating Non-executive directors: Same as above.

q. Whislle Blower Folity. Az mantioned eatlier, the Company does not have a2 Whistic
blower policy.

11. Code of conduct:

We hereby declare that the code of conduct for all the members of the Board and senior
management of the Company has been framed and all Board and senior management have
affirmed compliance of the Code.

DECLARATION

I, G.N.Saraf, Managing Director of the company, hereby declare that Ihe Board of Dirgctars has laid
down a code of conduct for its Board members and seniar Management of the company and Board
members have alfirmed compliance with the said code of conduct. The cade of conduel is posted on
the websita of our company atwww.nolgroup.cam.

Flace: Chennai for National Oxygon Limited,
Chate; 12.08.2013

G.N. SARAF
Manaqing Director



38th Annual Report 27

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Registration No. 18-D0&319
Authaorised Capital: Rs. 5,00,40,000¢-

To,

The Members,
Mis. NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED

We have examined the registers, records, books and papers of Mfs. NATIONAL OXYGEN
LIMITED (the Company) as required to he maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, (the Act)
andthe ruies made there under and also the provisions conlaingd in the Memarandum and Aricles
af Assaciation of lhe Company for the financial year ended on 3™ March 2013. In our opinion and
Lo the best of our infermation and according to the examinations carried odt by us and inforenation.,
explanations and declarations furnished o us by the company, its offlicers and aqents, we certify
Ihatin respect of the aforesaid financial year:

1.

100

1.

The Company has kept and maintained registers as stated in Annexure "A’ ko this certificate,
as par the provisions and the rules made there under and all enlries therein have Deen
recarded.

The Company has flled the forms and returns as stated in Annexure "B’ to this certificate, with
the Registrar of Companias sl lhe dates specified therein,

The Comparny being a public limited ¢company the applicability of Sectian 3{1) (i) does not
arise.

Tho Board of Directors met @ (Mine) times on 03 May 2012, 30 May 2012, 26 July 30 July
2012, 13 August 2012, 17 Awugust 2042, 03 September 2012, 12 Novembor.2012,
12.Fabruary 2013 in raspect of which meatings the procesgdings were recorded in lhe Minutes
Book maintained for that purpose,

The Company had opled to close ils Register of Members during the financial year under
review from 268" Septamber 2012 to 28" September 2012 (both daye inclusive) and has
complied with the provisions of Section 154 of the Companies Act, 1956,

The Annual general mesling of the company for the financial year ended on 31 March 2012
wag held on 28 September 2092 and the resolutions passcd thercat were recorded in Minules
Brok mainlained for the purpase,

Mo Exlraordinary Meeting of members was held during the year under review as per the
records provided and information given to us by the management.

As perthe informatian and de¢laration given by the management the company had not granted
any lgans to direclors or perscng or firms ar companies referred in the provizions of Seclion 285
of the Act,

The Company had enlered inkz inter-se transactions with associate companies and has not
abtaingd any approval as required under Seclion 297 of the Companies Act, 1956, In the
opinian of the managament such lransaclions aré entarad at Ihe prevailing market price and
henee no appraval was taken from the Central Govermment,

The Company has made necessary entries in tha regisler maintained under Section 301 of tho
Companies Act, 1956,

Acrcording ta the infermalion, explanations and declaralion furnished by the management, the
Cornpany has appoinled the relative of 3 director in tha place of profit under Saction 314 of the
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12.

13,

14.

15.

16
17

18.

19,

20
21

22,

23,
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Companies Act, 1956 by abtaining an approval Irom the Board of Direclors. and members and
the Company complied with he provisions of the Compantes Act, 1958 by filing necessary e-
farm during the financial year under review.

The Board of Direclors and the duly constituted Commitlee of Directors have nat approved any
iseg of duphcate share certificates.

The Company, during the financial year under review, had:

(i) Delivered all the ¢enlificates on allotment of securities of 16,85.721 through rights issue
and an lodgment thereof for transfertransmission or any other purpose in accordance with
the: provisions of tho Companios Act. 1856,

(iiy Deposited the amounl of divdend declared in a separate Bank Account within five days
from the date of declaration of such dividend,

(iii} Declared dwidend during the year and paid/posted warrants for dividends to all the
members within a period of 30 {Thirty} days from lhe date of declaration and all
unclaimed/unpaid dividend has been transferred to Unpaid Dividend Account of the
Company

{iw) The Company duly transferrad the unpaid amount pending for disbursement in dividend
account which has remained unclaimediunpaid for a petiod of seven years, to Investor
Educaticn and Protection Fund {'IEFF').

fv;  Cienerally complied with the reguiremenis of Seclian 217 of the At

The Board of Drreciors of the company is well constiluted, and there was rno appontment of
direitors, additional directors, alierhate directors and directors to fill casual vacaney has been
rnaagde during the inancial year under review,

The Company has not appeinted any Managing Director/ Whole Time Oirectar/ Manager during
the year under review.

. The Company had not appointed any sole-selling agents during the financial year under review.
cAs per the information and explanation given by the managoment, the company has no

trransaction which necessitated the company to seek approval Irom the Company Law Board,
Regicnal Director. Register of Companies and Central Govarnment during the financial year
undder raview,

The directors have disclosed their imterest i other firms‘comparies to the Board of Directlors
pursuant to the provisions of the Companieg Act, 1958 and the Rules made there under,

The Company issued shares of 16,85, 721 by way of right issue during the financial year under
reiEn,

. The Company has nat baught back any of its shares during the financial year under review.
. The: Company has nol issued any redeamablo proference shares/debentures; and hence the

guestion of redoeming any preference shares/debentures does ot arise.

The Company did not keep in abeyance rights to dividend, rights shares. and bonuzs shares
pending reqgistration of tran sfer of shares during the financial year undor rovicw,

According to the infarmation and explanalion given by the managemeant, the company had not
accopled Aany depaosits from the publc, shareholders. directars ar their reiatives and hence
compliance with provisions of Seclign 388 and 5844 road with Companies {Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 1875 does nat ariso,
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24.

23,

26

27

28,

29,

30,
31.

3z,

3.

The amaounl barrowed by the company from banks during the financial year is within the
borrowing imits as fixed by the Compary and the company had passed necessary resolution
by camplying with the provisions of Section 293{1) {d) of the Companies Act, 1856 in the
previous years.

According to the infarmation and explanation given by the management, the company has not

made any loansfiinvestments or given guaranlees aor provided securities to other bodies
corporate during the financial yoar under review,

. The Company had not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to situation of

lhe ¢company's regislered office from one state to another during the financial year under
rewview,

. The Company had not aligred the pravisions of the memorandum with respect to the objects of

the company dunng the year under scrutiny.

The Company had not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect 1o name during
the year under scrutiny.

The Company had not altered the pravisions of the memarandum with respedt 1o share capital
of the company during the year under scruting,

The Company had not altered its articles of association during 1he financial year under rewaw,

According to the information, explanations and declaration furnished by the management. no
prosecution has been initiated against the Company or no show cause notices has been
received by the company for any allaged offences under the Campanies Acl, 1956 and hence
the: question of fine or penalties does not arise.

The Company had nat received any amount as security from its employees during the finanzial
year, hence the applicability of the provisions of Section 417{1) cf lhe Companies Act, 1956
does not afse.

According ta the infarmation and explanations furnished by the management, the Company
had not constituted its gwn Provident Fund pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 418 of the
Companies Act, 1956, however the eompany had generally been regular in depasiling Goth the
employers and employees contribution to the Provident Fund with prescribed authorities.

Place: Chennai

Date: 12.08.2013 Mameof Company Secretary - Lakshmmi Subramanian

. P Mo, “1087
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Annaxura A

Registers as maintained by the Company

1. Register of Members ufs 150 of the Companies Act, 1856 (Computerizod)

2. Register of Diractors u/s 303 of the Companies Act, 1956

3. Regtster of Directors Shareholdings ufs 307 of the Companies Act, 1056

4 Regster of Contracts, Companies and Firms in which Directars of the Company are
intorested wis 299, 301 and 301(3) afthe Companies Act, 1956

8. Minutes of the Annual General Meeting/Extra Ordinary General Meeling & Board
Meetings u's 193 of the Campanias Act, 1256,

B.  Registerof Share Transfers {Camputerired),

T Register of Charges u's 143 of the Campanies Act, 1956,

Annexure B

Forms and Relurns as filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies, during the financisl
yaar ending on 317 March 2013,

Nama of the Document | Date of Event | Date of filing Due Date Hemarks
Form 23AC & ACA{XBRL) 31032013 150122013 28024013 On-time
Form 208 28.060.2012 27112012 2N z2mz On-time
Form BB 28.08.2012 270202 27102012 On-lime
Form 23 28.09.2012 19.10.2012 27102012 On-lime
Form 2 17.08.2012 31052012 16.08.2012 On-lime
Form 11N 300682012 27.08.2012 24122011 Belaled
Form £2 anog.2012 30.07.2012 28.07.2M2 Belated
Form 1INV n3.0eziz n2.03.2013 151222 Belated
Farm SimY 31.03.2012 31.07.2012 31.07.2M2 On time
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CERTIFICATE CN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GODVERNANGE
LNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

Tao the Members of

MIS. NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED

We have examined Lhe camplisnce of conditions of corporate governance by M/S. NATIONAL
DXYGEM LIMITED for the year ended on 31" March, 2013 as stipulated in ¢lause 48 of the Lisfing
Agreement of the said Company with the stock exchanges.

The cbyeclive of our cxamination is to grve our opimon on whether the company has complied with
(he conditions of Corporate Governance as slipulated in the provisions of Clause 43 of the Listing
rgreement entered inte by the company with the listed stack exchanges of India.

The campliance of conditions of corporale governance is the responsibility of the managemant. Gur
examinatlon was limited to procedures and implementations thereaof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the complisnce of the conditions of the corporate governance. | is naither an audit nor an
expressian of anopinion on the financial slatements of the Comparny.

On the basis of review and accerding to the information and explanation given to us and
representation made ta us by the Management, we state thal ta the best of cur knowledye and
bediel the Company has complied in all material respects with the conditions of corporals
governance slipulatedin Clause 49 of the above-mentioned listing agresmenl.

We luther state such compliance is neither an assurance as ta the fulure viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness wilh which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Campany,

for M/fs. Lakshmmi Subramanian & Associates
Place: Chennai Praclising Company Secretaries
Date: 12.08.2013
Lakshmmi Subramanian
Senior Partner
C.FMa, 1087

ANNEXURE ¢ TO DIRCTORS REPORT MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REPORT

Industry Structure and Developments:

Our company with its quality policy based on international quality of Standard of 150 9001:2008,
maintained its quality and that has helped Lo sustain in the competitive markel inspile of severe
recession affecting our custurmers, By its wide range ol contacts and efficient management,

the company eould retain its customers and manages efficiently in both Gasos and Windmill
seCiors,

Opportunities.

The customer base is varied, demand in any of the sectors provide business apportunity which can
be exploited,

The implementation of the recently added project has resulted in high gquality autput, which has
rasulled in opening of new applications inauto parts and electronics industry,
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Threats:
{ontinuous increase n Interest rates on Bank Credil Facilities will affect the margin.
Segment wise of Product wise Performance:

The Performance of the products manufaclured by Lhe cormpany namely Industrial Gases are
sattsfactory and the only prablern faced by the company is power inkerruphion and power failuras
which are beyond our centrol. The over gllwarking and pedormance of the Windmill is salisfactary.

Risks and Concerns:

Qur rmain eongern i, cantinudls competition fram MHC s by reducing the price inthe market, due o
which the company has g reduce the price io retain ivs share in the market.

Reqarding lhe Windmill Power generation, it depends on the seasonal wind and aceordingly Power
is fgererated as and whet the wind i3 goord.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy:

The company mainkaing its adeqguate inlomal controls to have efficicnt operations,  Also the
company mainlains all statlory sules, regulations, laws as applicable fram time to tme and
profection of resources and aszets.

Weakness:

The small size of the Organisation undertaking an expansion at a different location immediately
allerthe presant expansion, resulting in huge debt exposes Financial Risk,

Strength:

Presenl strategy was to have a cenlralized production unit to got the benefit of larger
scale of production and lower power tariff. Sinco the geographical sproad of customar has
increased and higher demand at longer dislance and constdering ever increasing lransport Cost,
the additional production capacily plant is established at SIPCOT Industnal Growth Centre,
Perundurai near Erode. The advantage is twofold. One s owo will be able to save in
distribulion expenses and also cater to the new customer of that area, which presently being not
serviced due to capacity constraint, Secondly, additional capacity for markeling to the extent of
shifled customer to the new unit Le. about 30 tpd will be available for the existing plant in
Fondicherry, Chennai region and thus optimize distribution expenses for both the plant in
additicn to marke! capitalization,

The same Technology astablished and stabilized successfully has been duplicated in the Further
Expansion.

The slralegy in marketing is to have a varied customer base across different secior so that thers will
nat be a marked effect an aur sales even if ong or the other sector has reduced consumption far
whateverthe reason.

Another wmportant aspect inthe industrial gas market is sustarmer satisfaction, In addition, 15 a2
critical input for the customer's productivity. Thus rnanaging the vacoum insufated transport tankors
available for liquid distributon is very critical in terms of return for investment and alsa efficiency of
delivery. To have instantanenus data an the location of these tankers, salsllite monitonng facilily
has been incorporated.
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The Carmpany is alsg having expertise in Fabricating Storage Tanks which are cost effective and
provide storage al competilive cost,

As for the gaseous oxygeninitrogen distribution, the strangth is not only kaving huge cylinder
population but alse their efficienl use. This 15 very impartant due o heavy inveslment done on
cylinder. Thus cylinder wise and customer wise utilizalion is monitored continuously by special
cylinder managemant software and it is giving very good results, Moarness to customer resulls in
effickent Cyllnder management,

Thus it is the eombination of customer satisfaction, best ulilization of available capital and hunan
assets and continuously planning strategy for new development, we are always astep ahead of our
compelitors. And Lhis is the reason; we have 55% of owr market share fraom Gowvernment
Organization bolh central and state on lang term contract basis.

Material developments in human resources f Industrial relations front:

Beingan 150 Company, training on all sectors are given lo its employees petiodically and motivated
to work inling with the development of the induslry,  The willingness and cammilment of the
employees help the company to stand toll amongits customer in guality and service. The Campany
has the lotal employee strenglh of 122,
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ANNEXLURE D TO DIRCTORS REPORT
MANAGING DIRETOR! JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION

Dear 3iwrs,

in connection withy the Audited Financial Results for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2013,
we .M. Saral, Chairman cum Managing Director and Rajesh Kumar Saraf, Joint Managing Director
centify that

(2] We have reviewsd financial slatements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to
the best of our knowledge arnd beliaf. Thase stalaments do not contain any rmatenially untrue
staterment oromit any material fact or conlain slaterments that might be rmisleacding;

il  These slalemenls logether present a true and fair view of the Company's affair and arg e
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicabie [aws and regulations.

bl Tothe best of our knowledge and belief, notransactions antered ints by the Campany during
the year which are fraudulent, llegal ar vialative of the Campany's code of Gonduct,

{c]  we accept responsibilily for esiablishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
repiding and thal we have evaluated the effoctiveness of internal contral systems of the
campany pertaining W the financial reporting and we have discloscd 1o the auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or opaeration of such internal comtrals, if any, af
which we gre gware and the steps taken or propose to take torectify these deficiencies.

1dl  We have indicated to the auditars and the audit committes
significaril changes in internal contral aver financial reporing during the year,

significant changesin accounting palicies during the year and thatthe same have beean disclosed in
the nates e the financial statements; and

instances of significant fraud of which we bave become aware and the invalvemeant therein, if any, of
the management or an emplayes having a significant rale in the eompany's internal cantrol system
ower financial reporting.

G.N.SARAF RAJESH KUMAR SARAF
Chairman & Managing Dircctoer Joirt Managing Direclor
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
T0 THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED
Report anthe Financial Statements :

We have audited the altached financial staterments of NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED as st

315t March 2013, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2013 and the Siatemnent
of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on thal dale, and a
surnmary of significard accounting pelicies and other cxplanatory information,
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis :

Managementis responsible for the preparation of those financial statements that give & ue
and fair vicw of the financial pesition, financial perennance and cash flows of he company in
aceordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub sechon (30C) of seclion 211 of
the Companics Act, 1955 {"the act”). This responsibility includes the design. implementarion
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentalion of the
firancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materiat misstatement,
whether due tofraud ar error.

Auditor's Respensibility :

Our responsibility is to pxpress an epinion on these Ainancial statements based onocur audit,
Wo conducled owur audit in accordance with standards on Auditing izsued by the Instilute of
Charered Accountants of [ndia, Those standards require that we comply wilh ethical
requirements and plan and parform awdit to abtain reascnable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material missiatement.

Ar audit invalves performing procedures Lo obitain audit evidence abouwl the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditar's
judgment, including the assessmont of the risks of matenal misstatemont of tho financial
slatements, whether due o fraud ar error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers intemal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, An audil alse includes evalualing Lhe
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnablensss of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentaiion of thefinancial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

previde a basis for our audit opinicn.

Qpinion

In qur apinion and to the best of cur infermation and according to the explanations

given to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Acl in the

manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the agcounting

principles generally accepted inIndia:

8] in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31,2013,

by in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss |, of \he profit for the year cnded on
that dale; and

£} inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
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that date,
5. Reporton OtherLegal and Regulatory Reguirements :
A5 required by the Campanies  [Auditor's Reporty Order 2003 [as amended} issued by the
Central Gavernment of India in lerms of sub section (1A) of Section 227 of the Companies’ Act
1858, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specifiod in paragraph 4 & 5 af the
=aid Ordor,
Further 1o aur comments in the Anhoxure referred 1o abave, we repaort that;
a) We have obtained allthe information and explanations, which ta the best of aur knowledge
and behel were necessary for lhe purposes of our audit;
by In<urqpinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the company
sofar as appears from our examination of those books.
c) The Balance Sheel, Statement of Prafit and Loss and Cash Flow Staterment deatt with by
this report arc in agroemen! with the books of account,
€] tnouropinion, the Balance Sheet Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this reporl comply with the Accounting Standards referred ta in sub section
(3C} of Section 211 ofthe Companies Act, 1956:
el Onthe basis of the written representations received from the direclors as on 31% March
2013 and taken an record by (he Board of Directors, we repor that nong of the directors
are disqualified as on 31" March 2013 from being appointed as a director in terms of
¢lause (9) of sub section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act' 1956:
For SINGHI & CO.,
Place : Chennai, Chartared Accountants
Date ; 30.05.2043. [SUDESH CHORARIA)

Partner
Membership No. 204936
FRMe.302049E
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ANMEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPCRT

{Referred to in our Report of even date on the Accounls of NATIONAL QOXYGEM LINITED

i}

i)

v]

wi]

wii)

il

as aland for the year ended 317 March 2013}

a) The Company has maintained proper recards to show full particulars including
guanlitative details and situation of its Fixed Assets.

b} The Fixed Assets of the Company have been physically werified by the
management, wherever posaible, at the close of the year as confirmed by the
management. As infarmed to us, no material dizcrepancy fias come to notice on such
physical verificaticn.

o)  The Company hasnot disposed off any substantial pan of fixed assets during the year

a}  Tha management has conducted Physical vorification of Inventories at all its locations at
reasonable intervals during the year

b)  The procedures of physical voerification of stock followed by the Management are, in our
apinioh, reasonable and adequate in relation 13 the size of lhe Company and nature of
itsbusiness .

c}  Thecompanyis maintaining proper recorgds of inventory. As far as we can ascertain and
according ta the information and the explanations givento us, the discropancies noticod
betwaen the physical stacks and book stocks were notmalenal and the same have been
properly dealtwith in the books of account.

a] Asperlheinformation & exptanations provided to us, the eompany has nat granted any
Ioans. secured or unsecured, to companies, firms ar other parties listed in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

b}  As pet lhe infarmation & explanations providod to us, the company has not taken any
lpans, secured or unsecured, from  companies, fins o other parties  fisted in the
register maintained ender Soction 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

On the basis of checks carried out dunng the course of audit and as per explanations given to
us, in auUr apinion, therg are adequate internal control procedures commensurate wilth the size
of the Company and the nature of #s business for the purchase of Inventary and Fixed Assels
and for the sale of ngoods and services. During the course of our Audit, no major weakness has
beennoticed inthe internal controls in these respects.

a) Az per the infarmalion & explanabions given to us, particulars of transactions  that have
been undertaken during the year in pursuance of contracts or arrangements that need to
be ontarod inta the reqisler maintained under section 301 of the Companios Act, 1956,
have been so enlered.

b} In our gpinion, and according to the infurmation and explanations givon (o us, and as
confirmed by the Company, all the transactions with each of such parties during the
financial year have been entered into at prices which arereasonable having regard othe
prevailing market prices at the relevanl me;

The ¢company has not accepted any deposita from the public during the year, to which
lhe provisions of Section 58-A | 58-Ad or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the rules framed there under apply,;

The company has a separate [nternal Audit Systen _ In our opinion, the Imemal Audit system
is commaensurate with tha size and naturs of its business:

The Company has maintained proper Cost records 88 prescribed by the Central Gevernment
urder Section 202 (1)(d) of the Companies Act 1956 for the products manufacturcd by it
but no delailed examination of such records have baen carried out by us.

a)  The company has been gemerally reqular in depasiting undisputed slalutory dues
including Provident Fumd, Inwvestor Education and Proteclion Fund, Employoes'
State Insurance, Incomea-lax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Sorvice tax, Customn Duty, Excise
Duty, cess and ather malenal statulory duas with Lhe appropriate authoritie s,
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT [Cantd )

ix} b According to the informalion and explanations given o us and lhe bogks and records
examined by us, there was no undisputed amount outslanding as on 31% March” 2013 in
respect of Providenl Fund, investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service lax, Custom Cuty, Excise Duty,
cess and other statutory dues for a period of more than six monlhs from the date they
became payable;

i¥] ©) According to the records of lhe company and as per the infarmation and explanalions
provided to us, the dues sulstanding {nel of Advances) in respect of Sales Tax, Income tax,
Customs Duly, Wealth Tax.Service Tax, Excise Duty, Cess etc.on account aof any
dispute,are given below
Period to Farum where
Am t
Name of the Nature of Dues (Re.In Lacs) | _ Which the dispute
' amount relates pending
Central Exeise duly demanded on the facility 1.0& Sapt2000 o CESTAT,
Excisa Act, charges heingcharged Aug2o Southern
1044 Bench
Central Dgpartmenial appeal against the 4.91 Sept'2000 1o CESTAT,
Excise Act, parlial favourable arder passed by Aug'2001 Southnearn
1944 Commissioner [Appeals) for Excise Bench
duty demanded on the rental ! facil ity
charnas heing charged
Central Dopartmental appesl against  the 1311 Aug'2002 1o CESTAT
Expise Act favourablo arder passed by june 2004 Sautharn
1944 " | Commussioner (Appeals) for Excise Bench
duty demanded on the rental / facility
charges baing charged
Central Cervat credil availed on Cryogenic 5.23 har'2005 lo CESTAT,
Excise Act, |Tankbeing disputed Moy 2005 Zquthern
1944 Bench
Central Departmeantal appeal against the £ 71 2000-51 Madras High
Excisa Act, 1 lavourable order passed by CESTAT ' Coun
1544 in respect of 8% duly demanded on
sUpply 19 1SRG under Nil rate of duty
while availing Cenvat Credit
Central Excise duty demanded on the 0.20 Sepl 2006 Lo CESTAT,
Excise Ant Cylinder Repair charges  being ' Mar 2007 Southern
1044 " | zharged Bench
Central Excise duty demanded on Ihe 1.67 May' 2008 tu CESTAT,
Excise Act C;.r_linder Holding ! facility charges faag 2006 Southem
1944 bping charged Bench
Central Excise duly demanded on the 4.00 200203 to LESTAT,
Excize Act, |Cylinder Repair charges  being 2004-05 Southern
1944 charged Bench
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUBITOR'S REPORT {Contd.)

Central Excige durly demanded on Iha 0.1 Mow' 2005 to CESTAT,

Extize Act Cylinder Repair charges being Aug 2006 Southern
1944 charged Bench

Sarvice Tax demandad an 1he Leaze 11.32 200202 & CESTAT,

Service Tax | chargeincome raceived 2003-04 Southemn
Bench

Service Tax domanded ur the Lease .95 200405 & CESTAT,

Service Tax [ charge ipcoma received 2005-06 Southern
Bench

Customs act | Differential Customs Duty on Import 8B.23 1894-95 CESTAT,

1981 | of Secand hand Plant (inchding Southem
Imerast & Penatty) Bongh

X

i)

xii)

viil)

xiv)

X

Xy}

The Company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses in tha current
financial year and in the immadiately preceding financial year,

Basecd on our audit procedures, and as per the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to finaneial institutions and
banks:

According Lo Lhe information and exptanations given to us, the company has not granted any
loans or advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares. debentures and other
securities,

The pravisions of any special statute applicable Lo chit fund, nidhi or mutual bensfit fund J
socielies are not applicabla to the Campany;

In our opinicn, the company 15 nat dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and
other investments, and hence, the requirements of Para 4 {xiv} of the abave Order ars nol
applicable to the company;

According to the information and explanations given ta us, the company has nat given any
guaranlee forloans taken by others from bank or inancial institutions:

The {erm loan raised during the year as well as the existing term lpan has been ulilized for the
purpose for which it was availed;

wil] According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, shor term funds

have nol been used for long term purposes.

xviil} During the year, lhe company has not made any prefercntial allotment of shares.

st} The company does not have any outstanding debantures during the year,

x}) The management has disclosed on the end use of money raized from the public during the
year by way of Rights lssue, and the same has bean verified by us;

#xi] Based on lhe audit procedures performed far the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statemenls and as per the information and explanations given ta us by the
management, we report that no fraud on ar by the company has been noticed or reported
during the caurse of our audit.

For SINGHI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
{SUDESH CHORARIA|
Partngr
] Membership Na, 204936
Place : Chennal, FR No. 302049E
Date :30.05.2013.
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2013

Az at As at
Nate Mo, 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Rs, Ra.
ECWTY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 2 48,022,710 31,165,500
Resarves and Surmplus < 180.017.883 112318 522 |
228 040,593 143 484 D22
Share Application Money pending allotment 4 - 30,000,000
Nan-Current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings 5 220,357 830 £5,339.0686
Ceferred Tax Liabilities (Mot} g 39,509,000 42 004 000
Other Lang-term Liabilities T 10,385.630 8,971,302
Long-term Provisions ‘B 2 H22 048 3,608,000
273,074 308 140,920 370
Currant Liahilitics
Short-term Bomowings ‘g’ 14 609 470 31271
Trade Payabics 10 47 255 2449 10,996 53
Other Current Liabilities 17 10,616,487 41,063,443
Short-tarmn Provisions aba 91%8.510 4 Agd 312
111,643,716 B2 237 129
612,758,617 376,041,521
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assels kY 303,624 430 294 362 202
Intangible Assets 14" 2,278,486 2,084 261
Capital Work-in-Progress M5 221,908,367 BL33E,037
Mon-Current Invesiments g 95,500 5,500
Leng-lerm Loans and Advances “17" 4 721,485 4 708834
532 628 252 J10 588 934
Current Assels
Inventories & 4 385,704 3412 363
Trade Receivables 1y 36,156,180 31,035,426
Cash and Bank Balances 20 7,268,200 23,201,881
Short-term Loans and Advances 2T 30726478 6.721,71
Other Curent Asseals 2 1,589,798 1671211
B, 130,365 Ba, 042 582
612,758,617 376,641,521
Summary of Significant poiicics 1

“The Accompanying notes are an integral par of the Ainangial statements

AS per our report annexod,,
For SINGHI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 302049E
LSUDESH CHORARIA)
artner
Memkbrarship Mo, 204936
1. Philips Sireet, Chennai 600 001,
the 30th day of May, 2013

G.M. SARAF

Far and en behalf of the Baard

Chairman & Managing Director

RAJESH KUMAR SARAF

Jolnt Managing Di

rector
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FROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2013
Year ended Yaar ended
Note Na. Maa3zel 31.03.2012
Rs. Rs.

REVENUES
Girpss Revenus from Cperations 2F 268 861 877 231,103,880
Less. Exvise Duby 22,776,527 16,154 838
Met Ravenue from Operatians 245,085,250 214 949,042
Other Ineome 24 5414 276 3.535 807
Total Revanues 251,498 626 218,484,849
EXPENSEE
Furchases of Stock-in-Trade . -
ast of Materials Consumed el 10,122,486 6,451,521
Changes in Inventories 28 75,985 57417
Employes Benefitse Expensos i 28,631,338 23,068,657
Power and Fucl 28 105,826,736 85 £93 21
Finance Costs i) 14,620 626 19,703,364
Oepreciation and Amortizatiaon an 34 75T 81 35.E73.801
Dther Expenses 31 51,570,543 37,764 537
Total Expenscs 245 B0S GER 208,142,634
Profit beforz Tax 5,893,038 9,342 31
Tax Exponses; 32

Currgnt Tax 2,500,000 720,498

Dedarred Tax [2,495 000) ¥48,000
Profitf (Loss) for the year R BEA O35 ¥.a73.813
Earnings per Equity Share:

Basic {"] 123 253

Diluted (') 1.41 2453
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accempanying notes are an integraf part of the financlal statements

As per our report annexed.,
For 5IHGH & CO.,
Chartered Accaunianis
Firm Regr, Mo, 302049E
[SUDESH CHORARIA)
Partrer

Membership No. 204936
1, Philips Strest, Ghannai 600 D01,
tha J0th day of May, 2013

For and on behalf of the Board For

G.N. SARAF
Chairman & Managing Director

RAJESH KUMAR SARAF
Jalnt Managing Director
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Nl Qygen Liviled

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNature of Qperaticns:

Matignal Owygen Limited was incorporgted an 23rd December 1974 and is engaged in
manufacturing of Industrial Gases and Wind Energy generation .

Basis of Preparation ;

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the acnounting
prnnciples generally acceptad in india, induding mandatory Accounling Standards nofified under
the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 {as amended) under the hislorical cost
comvention and on an accrual basis. The accounting policies, in all material respects, have haen
consistently applied by the Campany and are consistentwith those usod in the pravicus yoar.

All Aszels and Liabiities have boen clagsified a5 current or nan currend as per the company's
normmal cperating cycle and other criteria speciied in the Reviged Scehedule V) 1o the Companies
Act, 1966, The company has presently determined 12 months as the normal Cperaling cycle for
the purpose of classiication of current and non current Assets and Liabilities.

Significant Accounting Policies

A

RECOGNITION OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE: The company follows the Mercantile
system of accounting and recognizes Income and Expenditure on accrugl basis, except
those with significant uncerainties,

FIXER ASSETS:

a8) Firxed Assets arg staled gt cost nel of Cenval & Value added tax, depreciabon and
imparment. Cost of acquisition ingludes dulics, Vaxos, incidental cxpenses, ercclion f
commissicning expenses and interest etc.upto the date the assct is roady forits mtended
use.

Bl The Carrying amount of assets are reviewed al each balance sheet date 1o delermine if
there is any indication of impairment based on externallinlernal factors. An impairment
oss 13 recognized wherever lhe camying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amopunl which reprosents the greater of the net selling price and "“alueg in use’ of Lhe
assets. The cstimated future cash flows considered for dotermining the value inuse, are
disceuntad Lo their presont value at Ihe weighted average cost of capital. Based on lho
review, the management concluded that there was no indication of any impairment as al
the Balance Sheet date.

DEPRECIATION:

a) Depreciation is being provided an Straight Line Method as per the rates and the manner
specified in Schadula X[V of lhe Companies Act, 1958, On Addiion/Sales Depreciation is
being provided on Pro-rata basis, Assels individually costing upto Re 50005 are fully
charged offin the vear of addition,

b] Leasehold Land is amortized over the lease period.

c} Inpasc of bmpairment, if Aany,depreciation is provided on lhe revised carrying amoont of
the assels gvor its remaming usefulbifc,

INVESTMENTS:

a2l Quoted ! Ungquoted Long tenm [nvestments are stalcd al cost unloss theng s a docling,
othor than temparary, in the valug thereal, whichis duly provided for in 1he Accounts

by Curment guoled invesiments are stated al lower of cost or market value on individual
investrment basis,
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E

INVENTORIES:

8) Finished Goods - Al cost [Compuled an Annual Weighted Average) or net realisable
value which evoeris lower

b} RawMatenals/Stores & Spare Pars — 4t Cost {Computed on FIFO basis) or net realisable
walue which esveris lower

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS,

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on the basis of exchangs rate prevailing at the
date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary items are reparted at tha year end closing
rates. Mon monctary items which are caried at historical cost are reported using the
exchangs rate prevailing at the date of the transaction.

The exchange differences arising on settlement / year end restalement of monctary iterms are
recognizedin the Profit & Loss Accountin the period in which they arisg,

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

the end of each finansia! yoar using the projected unit credit method . Actuanal gain and
losses are recogrrzed iminadiately in the statement of Profil & Loss Account as income ar
EXPENSes,

Delined Contribution plans © Company's contribution to Provident Fund is charged to the
Profit & Loss Accaunt of the year when the contribution o the said fund is due, The Comparny
has no obligations other than the contnbutions payabie to the said Fund.

SALES : Sales is net of discounts and rebate allowed W the customers.

BORROWING COSTS :Borrowing costs relating to acquisitioniconstruction of gqualifying
assels are capitalised wntil the lime all substantial activities necossary to prepare the
qualifying assets for their intended use are complete. A qualifying asset is one thal
niecassarly takes substantial penod of tme to get ready for ks intended use. Al other
bBorrowing Costs are charged to revenue,

TAXES ON INCGME :
a) Current Income Tax is provided as perthe provisions of the Income 1ax Act 1961

by Deferred Tew  arising on account of timing difference. being the difererce between
taxable income & accounting income that eriginate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one  or mare subsequent periods, are recoghised 3t the income tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheel date. Deferred Tax Assot s
recognised and carried farward only tn the extont that theee is virtual cerainty that the
Assets will be realised in subsequent pariods,

PROVISIONS:

Aprovision is recagnized when an enterprise has a present obligabon as a result of past avent
and it is probable that an outflow of rescurses will be required to settle the obligation, in
respett of which a reliable estimale can be made.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES; Ligbililies which are material and whese fulure outcome cannaot
ke ascerained with reascnable cerainty are treated as contingent and disclosed by way of
"Notes " tothe acoounis.
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Nalinal Guygen Limiled

2. Share Capital:
&, Autheorized, Issued, Subseribed and Paid-up Share Capital
AL at
31032013 21035202
Rs. Rs.
Autharized:
50,00,000' (Previous year “50,00,000"
Enuity Shares of 2 10~ each. 50,000,000 50,000,000
Issued:
48,02,271' {Previous year '3,16,530") .
Equity Shares of T 10/- sach 48022710 ! 31,165,500
48,022,710 31,165,500
Subscribed and Paid-up:
48,02 271" (Previous year '31,18,550")
Equity Shares aof T 10/- each fully paid-up 48 022 710 31,165,500
48,022,710 11,165,500

B. Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of year are given

below:
2MZ2-13 204112
Mas. Rs. Maos. E Rs.

Equily Shares outslanding at the beginting

of the year 31165560 | 31,165,500 3116550| 31,185,500
Agd: Equity Shares alloted during the year {a)| 1.885.721 | 16,857.210 - -
Less: Equity Shares bought back!

redeemed during the year - - - -
Equity Sharcs outstanding sl the end of

the year 4802271 | 48 022,710/ 3,116,550 31,165,500

C.

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs, 10 per share, Each

holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays
dividend in Indian Rupees. Thae dividend proposed by Lhe Board of directors is subyject ta the
approval of the share holders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

For the year ended 31st March, 2013, the Board of Dircctors of the Company have

recommended dividend of Rs1 per share [Previous year © Re.1 per share) ‘o equily

sharcholders aggregating to 48,02.271 [Previous year 31,16,550), Togethor with thg
Carparate Thvidend Distribulion Tax of Rs.8,16,146 (Previous year 505582 ), the iotal payout
witlbe' Ra 56 18,417 {Previous year Rs 3622132) .
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Naote to the Financial Statements (Contd...)

. Detail of shareholder holding more than 5 percant shares of the Company as on
reporting date are given below:

A= at 31/03/2013 As at 3170312012
Marng of shareholder Mumbers of |Perceniage of| Numbers of |Percenlage of
Shares held Holding Shares held Halding
1 Rajesh Kumar Saraf B15,400 12.88% 231,034 ¥4 %
2 Gajanand Sarafl ¥a4 108 16.54% 218,142 F.00%
2 Sarita Saraf 286,198 5. 96% 178,874 5.74%
4 Veena Devi Saraf 361,871 7.54% 157,040 5.04%
§ Saral Hausing Department 252 885 5.27% - -
Pt Lid.
Total 2,313,462 48.19% 785,020 25.19%
AB at
3032013 311032012
3. Reserves and Surplus: Rs. Rs.
Capital Reserve 4,400,000 4,000,000
Securities Premium Account

Balance at the beginning of the yvear 10,410,030 10,410,050

Add : Received during the year 67 428, 84D -
77,838,890 10,410,050

General Reserve 67,588,248 65,988 2448
149427 130 81,398,298

Surplus i.e, balance in Statement of Profit and Loss (D) 31,590,745 30,820 224
180,017,853 112,318,522

{a). Additions and deductians since the [ast Balance Sheet under each fead of Reserve are as
ungder;

As gt Az oat As at
31032011 Additions Deouctions 31032012 Additions Oeductions 31/03/2013
Cap ta: Rogarag & 00ca00 - - 4,000 0420 - - 4,000,000
Secuntins
Premiurn Accounk 10,410,650 - S VIS 1 1 O e R - FTEIBEY0
Goneral Ragere 64 958248  Z000.000 - BE9E5, 248 B40.000 - G7538,248

F5.398.298 2 000,000 - 81295298 6B.028.840 - 149437 138




46

MNotes ta the Financial 3tatements (Contd...)
(T Allecaticns and approgriations in Surplus i2. balance i Statement of Profit and Loss are a5 under;

B

{a1.

Opening Balance
Add- Profit for the period

Less: Interimy Dividend on Equity Shares
{including Dividend Distribution Tax)

Less: Proposed Dwidend on Equity Shares
(including Dividend Qistribution tax Rs 8168146
Less: Transier 1o General Reserve

Clazing Balange

Share Application Money pending allotment
Share Application Money pending allotment
{From Promoters)

Long-term Borrowings
Secured
Term Loans: (a)
From Banks

Less Current Parion disclosed under current liabilities

Vehicle Loan (a)

Less Current Porlion disclosed under current liabilities

Unsecured
Other Loans and Advanges

Mature of securnly for secured borrawings are given below:

Nalinal thyqen Liniled

Ag gt

31/03/2013 31/03/2012

Rs. Rs.
30,920,224 28,668,542
5,828,938 7,873,814
36,808 162 35,542,356
3,622,132
5,618417 .
BOD.DO0 2,000,000
30,590,745 30,920,224
. 30,000,000
- 30.000.000
251,557 630 117,970,740
31,200,000 12,631,681
530,357 630 85 339,068
. 723,561
- 723,561
220,357,630 85,339,068
220,357,630 85,339,068

Term Loans are Secured by Equilable Mortgage of Land & Building and hypolhecation of
the assets acquired forthe new Project and further secured by way of first charge onthe black
of other Assets of the company, presentand future, and guaranteed by the Managing and

Jaint Managing Director of the Company.

Vehicle Laans are secured by hypothecation of the specific Vehicles,

Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net)

Major componenls of Deferred Tax raising of temporary
timing differences are given below:

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Depreciation and Amgrtization Expenses

Cther Timing Differences

Deferred Tax Assets
Expenses! Provisians Allowable
QOther Timing Ditferences

Deferred Tax Liabilitias (Net}

As at
31/03/2013 31032012
Rs. Fs.

40,617,000 43 112,000
40,617 000 43 112 000G
1,108,000 1,108,000
1 ) 1,108 Qﬂ[;
39,509,000 42,004,000
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Motes te the Financial Statemants (Contd...)

fa).

Other Long-term Liabilities
Trade: Payables

Security and other Deposits

Long-term Provigions
Pravision for Emplayes Benofits
ther Provisions

Short-term Borrowings

Secured

Laans repayable on demand
From Banks (a)

47

As at
31032013 31032012
Rs, Rs.
103,385,630 4.871,302
10,385,630 9,971,302
2.822 048 3,606,000
2.877.00D 3,606,000
14 609470 5312721
14,608 470 531271

Mature of secunty for secured horrowings are given below,

Cash Credit Loans from Bank are Secured by hypathacation of Finished Gonds, Raw Materials,
Waork in Process, Slares & Spares and Book Debts of the Company and second charge om Fixed
Assets of the Company and guaranteed by the Managing and Joint Managing Director of the
Company

10

1

12

Trade Payables
Fayable ta Micrg, Small and Medium Enterprises
Fayable to Other Entities

Other Gurrent Liabilities

Current maturities of long-tertn borrowings

Unpaid Dividends

Customers’ Credil Balances and Advances against arders
Statutory dues Payable

Other Liabilities

Shart-term Provisions

Employee Benelits

Propased Dividend {including Dividend Distribution Tax)
Provision for Currenl Tax (Met of Advance Tax)

47,264,248 10,998,653
47,259,249 10,996,653
31,200,000 33,355,242
1,096,521 1.688.257
132.541 348775
3,111,798 1,453,264
5,075,629 4,217 905
40,616,487 41,063,443
1,606,000
5618417 3622132
1,534,043 1,242,180
2,138,514 4,864,312
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Motes 1o the Financial Statements [Contd. )
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{a). Reconciliation of the gross and net carrying amaunis of assets at the beginning and year ending

31-03-2013 are as under:

Criginal Cost

Assel description 31;?3!32112 Additions | Disposals ﬁdjtithn?;nts 31;§§;§$13
Leasehold Land 12,037,345 - - -| 12,037,345
Frocehold Land 2.613,022 - - -1 2,613,022
Buildings 34,835 476 165,281,438 - - 51,116,814
Flant and Equipment 457,482,347 | 35,504,409 | 79,332 580 - 413,654,175
Furmilure and Fixlures 1,237,781 146,677 - -{ 1,384 458
Vehistes 12,552,854 4380 3.268.224 -| 9,288 990
Office Equipment 86734707 1,141,358 - -| %.814.828
929,432,295 | 53,078,242 | 82 600,804 - 499,904,733
Previous Year 514 579, 840] 18 45549581 | 3,603 496 - 520 432 285

Accumilated Depreciation

Asset description 31 j‘é‘g E:J 12 Additions glﬁglrj itlﬁgts 21 .f[?:; .; Ei 13
ho! dland 296, & 25 6, § BT - 1, & B2

Freehold Land - - . -
Buildings 8,895,083 1,050,108 - 9,945,172
Hlant and Equipment 214,791,199 30,602,477 71,027,226 | 174 366450
Furniture and Fixtures 654,684 174,184 - B20.068
Yehicies 6.415 466 1,042,654 2,047 475 5.410.945
Dffice Equipment 3,318,655 B53.520 - 4 170,176
235,070,093 14,289,911 73,074,701 196,285,303
Pravious Year 203 021,056 35,524 836 3476700 235,070,092
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HNotes to the Financial Statermenis (Contd..)

14 intangible Assets

Nilinal Grygen Lintl

Summary of cost and ret carrying amount of each class of Intangible assets are given below:

Cast Accurnulated Actwmulaled Mot Carrying
Amet descriplinn " Amortization 1mpairmer‘|l Armaunt
FUONEM A 31032012 | 31003 [ 31002002 | 3103201 3 | FU0ENZ | 3000FI3 ) 3anen 2
3261 63| 2 608,770 9BZEST| 4517 - -| 2,278 ,486) 2,004 261
Computer Software
3,261,063 | 2,608,778 | 982577 514517 - -1 2,778,486 2,004 261

(a). Reconciliation of the gross and net carrying amaounts of aasets at the beginning and year ehding

J1052013 ars as ungder:
Criginal Cost
Asset descriplicn As at Additions Disposals | Other Adjsl. As al
3032012 1032013
Computer Software 2.608.778 652,285 - - 3,261,063
2608778 £52 285 - - 3,261,063
Previous Year 1.758,365 B80.413 - - 2 608,778
Accumulated Amortization
inti As al . Deducticns! &5 at
Agset description 31032012 | AO9EOAS 1 oineradist | 31/0352013
Compunier Software 514,51?'; 463 GE0 - q82 577
514,517 468,060 - 982,577
Previous Year
165 552 348 965 - 514 517
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15 Capital Work-in-Frogress
Capital Work-in-Progress consist of the following:
As at Ag at
31032013 31/03/2012
Rs. Rs.
Canstruction Work-in-Pragress 199,551,260 6,247 T0R
Expenditure during Conslruction pending allpcation - {a3 22,357 107 2.990.331
£21 908 367 9,338,037
(). Detail of expenditure during construction pending
allogalion are given below:
Expondilure during the year:
Employee Benefits Expenses 1,548,300 33 481
Power and Fual - 177 580
Other Expenses:
Rales & Taxes 96,000 135,110
INSUrance 82,585 -
Travelling & Conveyance 1.278R.783 167,633
Miscellanenus Expenses 672,610 81,104
Rights Issue Expensas 5,895.284 -
Finance Cost 10,474,637 2,345,223
20,118,799 2,990,331
Add; Balance brought forward from previous year 2,280,331 -
23,139,130 2,980,331
Less: Amaount allocated to Fixed Assets 782 023 -
Balance panding allocation 22,357 107 2,990,311
16  Non-Current Investmants
Face value | 31/032013 | 31032012
per Unit Mos., MNos, Rs. Ks.
Investmeants -
Other than Trade
i. Investmentsin
Equity Instruments
Unquoted:
Fondicherry
&qro Foods Pyt Lid
Aszorialgs 10 9,000 9,000 90.04d0 80,000
i
| 90,000 80,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd...)

&5 at As at
31032012 I 2
Rs, Rs.
i, Investments in Government Securitias
Unquoted:
Matioral Savings Certificate 5,000 £,000.00
indira Vikas Fatra = 500.00
=X=i) 5,500.00
95,500 95,500
Aggragate amount of Unguoled Investrments 95,500 85,500
17 Long-term Leans and Advances:
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Capital Advances 4,421,4¥0

Security Deposils 4 721,469 2HT 484
Other loans and advances

4,721,469 4,708,939

18  Inventaries:

Raw Materials 2,612,374 1,266,455

(Stock in Transit Rs_Nil)

Finished Goaods B35 527 1,016,460

Stores and Sparas 431,808 1,125,448
4,389,709 3,412,367

12 Trade Receivables:
Outstanding for a penod excaeding six manths
(from the due dateh

Unsegcured, Considered Gocd 5,045,728 q.E676.668
Cutstanding {or a pericd less than six months
Unsecured, Considered Gopd 31,110,452 29,358,753

36,156,180 31,035,426

20 Cash and Bank Balances:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Ealance with Banks:
BDeposits with less than 3 moanths initial maturing

Current Acoounls 217,362 85 B2Y
Cash om hand 409,605 257, 113
626,957 1,123,740

Other Balances
Balance wilh Banks;
Unpaid Bividend Accounts 1,006 521 1,885 7H4
Margin Maney Deposit Accounts b 0dq 722 20 382 387
Peposits maturing within 12 months - -

£.641.243 22 078,141
7,368,200 23,201,881
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21

22

23

24

Short-tarm Loans and Advances
{LInsecured, Considered Good)

53
- Az at Asal
21/03/2013 Joa2mz
Rs. Rs.
2080100 2,067,050
£3.666.378 4 653,751
30,726,478 &,721.701

(&), Uther loans and advances mainly include prepaid expenses, advances to suppliers ard
service providers, advance and loans @ employees, CENYAT! VAT Service Tax credit

recervakle, elc.

Other Current Assats

interest Accrued on Deposits
Ciher Receivables

Revenua from Qperations:
a) Sale of Products

Sale of Industrial Gases
Sale ol Wind Energy

Sales of other products

Loss: Excize Duty

b Fatility Chargesd Cyiinder holding charges elc

c) Other Dperating Revenues
Liabilities! Provizions no longer required written back
Miscellanzous Receipts and Claims

tNet Revernus from Operations

Other Income;

Interest Income

Cn Long-term Investments
n Depaosits ate {a)

Sain { {Loss) an forgign currency transactions ana
translation (Met)

Profit’ (Loss) on Fixed Assets sald! discarded (Net)

ia). tnterest Income is gross of tax deducled at source

arnournting to Rs.T 92 005 (Previgus year ' K5.99588)

1,585,798 1.671.211
1,539,798 1,671,211
249,613,733 212,053,575
15,345,283 13,498,510
913245 811,125
265,472,261 220,361,613
22778 527 16,154 838
242685734 210,208,775
2,849,538 3,188,732
*g4,280 875 542
355,759 G777 003
248,085,350 214,945 042
1,965,041 1.018.34H
3,449,215 -

- 2517 459

5414276 3,535,807
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Motes to the Financial Statements [Contd...)

Year ended
1023 31032012
Fs. Rs.
25 Cost of Materials Consumed:
Opening Stock 1,266,455 1.204 844
Add ; Purchases 11,468,407 5,553,042
Less: Closing Stock 2612374 1 265,455
Total 10,122,488 6,491,521
Details of Raw Materials Consumed
Calcium Carbide 10,122,488 6,491,531
Others - -
26  Changes in Invantories:
Opening Inventories
Finisned Goods 1.016,460 1,081,156
Stock -in-Trade - -
1,016,460 1,061,156
Less: Closing Inventories
Fimated Goods 045 527 1,016,480
Stock-in-Trads = -
945,527 1,016,460
70,833 44 696
Add: Increasel Decrease ol Excise Duty on Inventories 50582 12721
75,885 57 MT
27 Emgployee Benefits Expenses:
Salarics and Wagoes 24 471,547 19.421,1458
Contribution (o Prowident and olher Funds 2,140,333 1,784 835
Employees Welfare Expenses 3,668 350 _ 2435 155
30,280,239 23,642 138
Less: Transfer to Capital Work-in-Progriss 1,648 900 82,481
28,631,333 23,558,657
28 Power and Fuel:
Power and Fuel 105,826,736 85,870,811
Less: Transfer to Capital Work-in-Progress - 177 580
105,826,736 85,693,211
29 Finance Costs:
Interest Expenses 23,764 672 20,704,553
{Other Borrowing Costs 1.330,501 1,344 034
25,095,263 22048 587
Less: Transter to Capital Work-in-Progross 10,474 637 2345 233
14,620,626 15,703,364
30 Depreciation and Amartization Expenses:
Drepreciation 34,285,511 35,524,836
Amortization Expenses 468,060 348 065
34,757,974 35,873,801
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32

Other Expenses:

Consumption of Stares and Spares

Fepairs o Burldings

Repairs 1o Machinery

Ratles and Taxes

Rent

Insurance

Auditors” Remunoration - [a)

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Freight and Forwarding Expenses {Net)
Bad Loans, Advances and Debts written aff!
{written back) {Net)

Frior Period tems (Mot}

Cronation

Righls issue Exponses

Dhrectors’ Remuneration

Oirectors Sitling Fees

(Gain)f Loss an foreign currency transactions and
translation [Net)

Lass! (Profit) on Fixed Assels sofd ! discardod (Net)
Miscellaneous Expenses

Less: Transfer to Capital Wark-in-Progress

{a). Details of Auditers' Remuneration are as follows:

Statutory Audilors:
Audit Fees
Taxation matiers
Company Law mallers

Tax Expenses

Current Tax

Current Tax for the year

Less: MAT Credit Entitlerneni

Current Tax adjustments for earlier years {Nat)

Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax lor tho year
Deferred Tax adjustiments far earlier years {Not)

5
Year ended
J1032013 31/0312012
Rs. ]s.
f.483 806 6,734, 433
q442.877 2,038 483
A Q17 847 2,904 852
3FR,37T B0Z.370
1,219,500 492 000
5350 808 017,585
146 068 154 340
5,081,484 5,287 845
12,364, 146 7610161
1,260 257 TI7 832
(55,988) 17.252
2,311.000 1,100,000
5.895.284 -
3,180,000 3,180,000
&0, 0010} 37,000
- 133,715
2,893,249 .
8.481.240 6,199 586
50,505 805 38,148 584
a.025 262 384 047
E1,570,543 37,764,537
05 506 95 506
33,708 33708
16,854 28128
146,068 154,340
2,500,000 2,100,000
- (1,379 502
2 500,000 720,498
(2,405,000) 748,000
(2,495,000) 748,000
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Motes to the Financial Statemants {Contd...)

33 Disclosure required by Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revizad) on "Employee Benefits™

The Company has a defined henefit gratuity plan. Every employec who has completed five
years or more of service is entitied to Gratuity on terms not less favourable than the prowisians
of The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

A Gralgity - Defined Benefil Scheme {based on actuarial valuation):

Yearended
31032013 31/03/2012
[Rs. in Lacs)
{a). Change in Definad Banefit Obligaticens:
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligations
at the beginning of the year 36.08 25877
Corrent Service Cost 309 208
Interest Cost 288 2.0
Actuarial Gaind {Loss) 2.87 7.88
Benelits Paid (0.70) (477}
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligations at yoear end 44,28 36.06
(b). Change in Fair value of Plan Agsets:
Fair value of Plan Assets al the beginning of lhe year -
Acluanial Gain' (Loss) - .
Cantribulians 0.70 4,77
Benefits Paid (070} 4.¥7h
Fair value of Plan Assets at the year end - -
{c} Amount recognised in Balance Sheet:
Fair value of Plan Assets at the year end - -
Present value of Defined Banefit Obligations at year gnd 44 28 36.06
Amaunt recagnised in Balance Sheet at year end (44 .28) [38.06)
{d]. Expenses recegnised in Statement of Profit and Loss:
Current Service Cost 3.00 2.08
Inlerest Cost 286 2.M
Actuarial Gainf {Loss) 297 796

Expenses recognised in Statement gf
Profit and Lass during the year #2592 12.08
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Year anded
3110372013 31/03/2012
{R=. in Lacs}
(el lvestments detzils of Plan Assets:
Gowernment Secudrities - .
{fi. Principal Actuarial Assumptions:
Discaunt rate B.00% 7.00%
Salary ingrease 4.00% 4 00%

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account of

inflation, semgrity, promation and olher relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the
cmployrment market.

* The Management has relied on the overall actuarial valuation conducted by the actuary

As at
34 Cnntfﬁgent Liabilities and Cemmitments Year ended
&, Cantingent Liabilities 3110342013 Moz
{a). Claims against the company not acknowledgod a5 debt:
Excise Duty { Service Tax 5,903,781 5,003 781
Customs Duky 8,823 578 6,828 578
Others {specify naturo) - 72100

(D) Oulstanding Lettors of Credit and Bank Guarantees 19,322,154 26,011,183

B. Cormmitments

{a). Esttmated amaount of conlracts remeaning o bo
executed on capital account and nol provided for - 142 882500

35 Segment Reporting
A. Primary Segment Reporting {by Buginass Segment):

(a).Seaments have been dentified in line with the Accounting standard on Segment
Reporting (AS-17). laking imo account the organisaticnal stracture, risk-retum profile of
individual business and sternal reporting system of the Company, Details of the
businesses included in ¢ach of the segments are as under

Industrial Gases - Manulaclure of Industrial Gases
Windmill - Generation of Windmil energy.
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{b}). The details of the revenue, resulls, assels labilities and other infarmation from
operations by reportable business segmants arc follows:

Year ended 31-03-2013 Year ended 31-03-2012
Industrial ' ) Induslrial . . .
Gases Wind Mill | Total Gases Wind Mill]  Total
REYENLE
External 230.200,010( 15,345,283 (245,545 293 1199,808 007 [ 13,496,510 213,395,507
Imer Segraent . - - - . .
Toial 230,200.0140) 15,345,287 | 245,545,297 | 199,598,997 | 12,495 5103 213,395 507
RESULTS
Segmen| Resulls 14 840411 2 364 545 | 17.214.356| 29.667.016 B4, 78| 30,308,794
Urallocated Coporate Income i1,065,044) (257458
Unallocaled Corparate Expenses| 5,270,249 1,254,340
Fimance Costs [+d.B20 626) 119,703 364)
Tax Expenses 50001 t1,466.4597)
Prailit for the period 5,893,932 TATAE14
OTHER. INFORMATICH
Assets:
Segment Aszets 574,039,050F 37527 545 1611506, 596 | 335 044 209] 35,056,736 373,995 444
Lnatlocated Carporate Assets 1,182,021 2,641 577
Tatal Aszals B12, 758,617 376 641.51
Liabilitiea:
Segment Liabuies 337 42486 - | 337542 486 | 243 6ET T -| 243,667,771
Unalocated Corporate Lisbilities 274 816,131 13297575
Total Lianilities 612768617 376,541 51
Capital Expandifure 266 300,857 - | 266,300,857 | 28644401 -| 28,644 401
Depreciation and Amorization | 24 372.207) 10379764 | 34 757.971| 25494027 10,379,764 35,873,501
Cther Man-Cash Expenses - . . - . -

| | reom Farenu e, Asset sandliab it | spatdnl oasnd meogam i cal segret wihi nlndia W
reemse para le Geograghi cal szgret d scl oswr Sarereoni red .



38th Annual Repor

3&

3r

38

Earning per Share (EPS)
Frofit! {Loss) for the period &5,

Weinhled average number of shares uged in the
calculation of EPS:

Weightad average number of Basic
Equity Shares outstanding

Weighted average number of Dilted
Equity Shares autstanding

Face value of per share

Basic EPS (3)
Diluted EPS (%)

59

Yearended
3170312013 3zn12
2.8338 938 AT
4 B02 271 3,116,550
4,164,930 3,118,550
11 10
1,23 253
1.41 253

The company has nat bean informed by any supplier of being covered under Micra, Small
and Modium Enterprizses Developmont Act, 2006, As a result, no intergst rovision/payments
have: been made by the Company to such croditors, if any, and no disclosures are mads in

these accounls.

Related Party Disclosures:

A Disclosure on  Related Parties as required by AS-18 "Related Party Disclasures” are

given belea:

a] Key Management Porsonnel of the Company -
Maraging Dirgctor

iy 3bri, G.N. Saraf

il Shn, Rajesh Kumar Saraf Jeint Managing Director

il 5mt. VYeenadevi Saraf

b} Enterprises gver which cerain Key Managetnent Persannet (K .M P} exercise significant

nflpence -

it Pondicherry Agre Foods Pyt. Ltd. {PAF)
i} East Coast Acelylene: P, Lid, (ECA)

c} Relatives of ey Management Persornel of the Company
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L
B.  The pariculars given above have been identified on the basis of information available with
the company.

2012-2013% 2122
FAF ECA TOTAL PAF ECA TOTAL
Transactions far year
ended Y1st March:
Sales of Products - 34,881 24 B - 37108 arv 108
Purchase of Goods - 113529 113,529 - 26,877 o6 877
Outstanding balances as
at 31st March:
Trade Reccivables - . - - - -
Trade Payablos - 86,269 BE,260 - 17,183 1¥,183
Investtnents 40,000 - G0, 000 G0, 000 - 80,000
3032813 310312012

C Koy Managerial Personnei:

Managerial Remuncration
fincluding perguisites) * 3,743,375 3955304

*Excluding gratuity,
leave encashiment provisions

Fent paid 1,200,000 480,000

3% Foregn curency sxposure in respact of Sundry Creditors amounling to Rs.116.94
Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) are not hedged as on the Balance Sheet date.,
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40 Detail of Sales, Raw Matenal Consumption. Inventories, et under broad heads are

given below:

A, C.LF value of imports by the Company

Raw Malerials 2012-2013 201112

Calcium Carbide 6,953,584 5,004,382

Capital Goods 116,988,050 -
B. Expenditure in foreign currency during the year:

Travelling Expensas 665,995 803 738

C.  Value of Raw Materials, Slores and Spares consumed during the year ended:

5483806 | 6,188 894

Value Rs. Fercentage {%)
V032013 | 31032012 | 31/03/2013 | 31/03/2012
Raw Materials:
Irnported 7H7H3BE | 4682630 75.78% T2.29%
Indigenous 2452103 1,785 901 24.22% 27.71%
10,122,485 B,497531
Stores and Spares:
Imported - - - -
fndigenous 5483806 | 6,188 894 100,00 100.00

41 The previous figure has been reclassified / reamanged / regrouped wherever

AQCassdry
As per qur reporl anfexed., Far and on bohalf of the Board For
Far SINGHI & CO., G.H. SARAF
Chertered Accountants Chairstan & Managing Direclgr

Firm Regn. Mo, 3020485

{SUDESH CHORARIA) RAJESH KUMAR SARAF
Parthgr Joint Meneging Dirgctar

Membership Mo, 704936
*, PRilps Sircot. Chennai 600 Q01,
the 30:h day of May, 2013



L

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2013

Year ended | Year ended
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 31/03/2013 21103/2012
Ra. Rs.
Profit before Tax 5,803,938 9342 31
Adjustmenl far;
Finance Cosls 14,620,626 12,703,364
Depreciation ang Amortization Expenscs 34.757.97 35873801
(Profit) ! Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Met) 2,888 244 {1.8498.51t)
Intgresl & Dividang Ngome {1.965.041} [1.016.34E)
Operating profit before working capital changes 56,206,743 62002517
Changes in working Capital:
Invantories {877,546 528,725
Trado and cther Rogrivaklos [£9.044,118} [450,748)
Long Term Liabiltics and Provisions 365,624} [F74,750]
Trade and other Payables 38013375 [1.612,674]
Cash generation from Oporations B3.B28,032 59,683,070
Payinent of Direct Taxes (1,808,087 (1,713,637}
Met Cash generatedf [used) - Operating Actlv/thes 62,020,245 57.969 433

B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES]
Furchase of Fixed Aszets {266,300,857) {28 644 401}
Leng tamm Advances made {12,236) (3,303,930}
Sale of Fixed Assels £ £26 854 2,644 255
Interes) Racaived 1,820,041 1,018,348
Lwvidend Received 45 000 .
MHet Cash Generated! (Used) - Investing Activitles {257,711 493) (28,287,728)

€. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceads from Share Application Money pending alletrent - an,0o0,00%
Proceeds from Rights |ssue 54,206,050 -
Procewsds from Long-term Borrowings 167 E50.243 9,57, 182
Ropayment af Lang-torm Borrawings (32 631.681) [11,288.398)
Procecds/ Repayment of Short-term Borrowings (MNet) 9 206 744 1,315 76
Finanoe Casl Paid {14,620.626) (16,703, 364)
Dividend Paid {including Dividend Disinbotion Tax) 14,213,868 (3622 132)
Net Cash Generated! {Used) - Financing Activities 179,766,867 {13,609,544)
Het Increasef [Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {15,233,681) 15,882,161
Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalenis 23,201,881 7218720
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,268,200 23,201,881

Noles:

1.

2.

The Cash Flow Staiement has beon prepaned onder the indirect method as set out in Accourting Standard
[f15) 3 "Cash flow Statomaent” as spucifiod inthe Companies (Accounling Standand) Rule 2008,

Figures have been regrouped! rearanged wherever NBCessary,

As per our report apnexed.,

For SINGHI 4 €O,

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Fepn. No. 30204%E
{SUDESH CHORAR|A}

Farthor

Mambership Mo, 204936

1, Philips Strerat, Chennai 00 007,
the 30 day of May, 2013

For and on behalf of tha Board For
G.N. SARAF
Chairman & Maneging Director

RAJESH KUMAR SARAF
Joint Managing Director



NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED
Regd, Office: 80 (Old No. 141 Greams Raoad, Chennai - 600 0086,

PROXY FORM

[FWe e, . of
bemg a Member{si Df Natmnai Dx'_u,.rgen lelted
herebyappoint .of . et QT failing him ¢ her

.85 my [ our Proxy to vole
for me y us on m:.f " our behalf at Ihc Th|rt;-..r Elghth Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Wednesday, the 25th Day of Seplember, 2013 at .30 a.m,
al Hotel Kanchi, 28, Ethira] Saiai, Egmore, Chennai - 00 D08 and atany adjournmani
thercof.

Signed his . dayal L 20
Address;
1.Re
Eevanug
Stamp
Signature.. .

Mermbership Folio Na.
O INCL.ID
Ma. of shares hetd :
Mote: 1 The Proxy Farm must be deposited at the Registered Office af the
Campany not less than 48 bours before the time fixed for holding the
Meeting.
2. Proxyneed nolbe amember.

NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED
Feqd. Office: 80 (Old No. 141) Greams Road, Chennai - 00 D0S.
|ATTENDANCE SLIP]

| hereby record my Presence at the Thirty Eighth Arnual Genaral Meeting of the
Company being held at Hetel Kanchi, 28 Ethira] Salai, Egmore.
Chennai - 600008 on Wednesday, the 25th Day of September, 2013 at 3.30 2.m,

Full Mame of the Member attending { Prosy Signature

Faolig Mo /DGR IDICL.ID
M. of Shares held.

NOTE:

Mempers attending the meeting in persen are requested Lo complete the attendance
slip and hand it over at the entrance of the maeling hall, N attendance slip will be
issued at the tirme of Mesting,






HATIONAL OxYGEN LIMITED
Rago. Dfica: 80 (4 Ao 141] Greams Roac, Cnanngi - 590 906

FORM FOR ECS MANDATE 1 BAMK ACGOUNT DETAILS
tarnbers authonzation ta recaive dindends througn E eciramc Credit Cleanng Michazisem -

*. st Sole Sharcholger's Manme

Z.0a; hegaered oo Mo,
(Il =haras are not fermalaenahzed)
(b OPID XM !
Clieno I0 e, i
[Il sharas are domaterialized)

3 Parficulars o' Bank Accaunt of hraizale mizmbe

a. Bank Mpma
Branch Wame
Address ol Lha Rranch wih PIN Code

Talephare Mumber and Fax Mumiwr

L Et i

9 digil MILIE Gédo number of tha Bank
and Branch B appeanng <n the MICE
ek e issued by the Bank

Focount Iype (Savirgs CurrentCash
Crodi | wilth coda 1011713

gy Meriount Mumber as appeanng on the
Chague Baok.

h  Lezgoer ko, ! Ledgar Falio Mo, (if

AP o her ghasg an hockipass baok)

Please aliach a cancalled blank chegue o Ahalsey ol 8 chequo ssued by your Bank for
verficakon of he above detal.

e hergly dedlas: Lhal e perliculars given apows are groerecl and complele. |F any
Iranzaclion is dalayad or not effectad atall far reatons of incomplata orincorract nfarratan,
| Afe wauld st bold Malional Oxygan Limited responmible. 1%, uedersland that the
Coroany also resarvas tha right 10 sead the deadend payable to ma ¢ us by a physcal
dividend warrah on ageount of wnlgrespan circumatances beyand he condre! gl the
Campany that may affect the payrrenl of gewgend theough ECS.

euars faigifully
Place:
a1 [Mama ane signature ef Firs: « Brle Sharenolder)

arifind that tha particulars furnished Bbove Bre ooerect A% paer our -coards

Flace:

Clare, aigeaaling al the Grar ch Mar agor
Hots:

1 Pleasa send 1 duly filled in rmandare fons o,

1) the Deposizary Faricipanl wha is maintaining your demst acoount in case yau hald
shares ndenaturalizac form.

(n) the Reqistrars & Share transler Agenl - Mis Camoa Corporale Semaces Lid.,
"Supramanian Buildings. 1, Club Haus2 Reed Chenha - BEO D02, 0 csse you hold
SPEFES . M P ySICal Tonn

2. Kindly fll in &l columna and send It 1o The Regisicar ¢ Ws Comao Corporate Service

Ltd. be'ore 18" Seplembear 2013, meomplete orms shall fes bo sntortginad,

3 Tho DG T s guailabie A7 oresent 31 e tain spaciiad citles only.






The Minisiry of Corporate Affairs [vide circular nos, 17/2011 and
18/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and April 29, 2011 ragpectivaly] has
undertaken a Green Initiativa in Corporate Governance and allowed
Companies to share documents with its shareholdars through an
electronic mode. A recent amendment to the Listing Agreement
with the Steck Exchanges permits companias to send soft copies
of the Annual Repon to all those shareholders who have registered
their amail addresses for the said purposa. Hance Members are
requested to register their e-mail addrosses with the Company by
sending thelr datails relating ta name, folio no.fDP IdiClient id to the
company's emailid : grievancesredressal@nolgroup.com.




Manufacturers of : Liquid & Gaseous Oxygen, Liquid & Gaseous Nitrogen,
Liquid & Gaseous Medical Oxygen & Dissolved Acetylene Gas

Registered Office : No. 80, (Old No.141), Greams Road, Chennai - 600 006.
Phone : 044 - 28290707 Fax : (044) 28290770
E-mail : sales@nolgroup.com, contact@nolgroup.com, Website : www.nolgroup.com

FORM A

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the

Stock exchanges

1 Name of the Company National Oxygen Limited
2 Annual financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2013
31st March 2013
3 Type of Audit observation Unqualified
4 Frequency of observation NA

5 To be signed by-
-CEO/Managing Director
-Auditor of the company

- Audit Committee Chairman

Breathing Life Into Industry

SUD
U

1SO 9001

An IS0 9001 : 2000 Company

FACTORY 1 : Pondy - Villupuram Road, Thiruvandar Koil, Puducherry - 605 102.
Phone : (0413) 2640446 to 48 Fax : (0413) 2640181 E‘mail : nolpondy@nolgroup.com
FACTORY 2 . Trichy - Pudukottai Road, Mathur - 622 515. Pudukottai District. Phone : (0413) 2660400

E-mail : noltrichy@nolgroup.com

FACTORY 3 :  R-5, Sipcot Industrial Growth Centre, Perupndurai, Erode - 638 052, Tamilnadu,
Ph : (04294) 234145 / 234146 Fax : (04294) 234127 E-mail : nolperundurai@nolgroup.com
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